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MABS &J Partners

Chanered Accountants

Independent Auditor's Report

To the Shareholders
of

Navana Pharmaceuticals Limited

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Navana Pharmaceuticals Limited, which comprise the
statement of financial position as at 30 fune 2022, and the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary ofsignificant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view ofthe financial position
ofthe Company as at 30 Iune 2022, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (lFRSs).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing [lSAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors' Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial statements section of our report. we are independent of the company in
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for
Professiona[ Accountants 0ESBA Code) and Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSECJ,
and we have fulfilled our responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code and the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) Bye Laws. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Mafter

Without modifying our opinion, we draw attention to note # 26.00 of the financial statements, the
company has translated its unsettled foreign currency liabilities IUSDJ at the exchange rate (BC Selling
rate of Bangladesh Bank) of BDT 93.5/$1 on 30 .June 2022 as per the requirements of IAS 21 - The
Effects ofChanges in Foreign Exchange Rate. Subsequently, up to 30 September 2022, foreign currency
liabilities have been settled at the average rate of BDT 102.15/$1 as disclosed under Event after
Reporting Period as per IAS 10 in note # 37.00 to the financial statements ofthe company.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgmeng were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current year. These matters were addressed
in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon,
and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below our description of
how our audit addressed the matters provided in that context.

o Nexia
A member of Corporate Office :

sMC Tower {lh Floor)
33 Banani C/A, Road 17
Dhaka-1213, Bangladesh
Phone ),680-2-22227 4,057 -58
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Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements



MABS &J Partners

01. Revenue Recognition
See note no 20.00 to The Financial Statements

02. Valuation of Inventory
See Note No 7.00 to the Financial Statements

Nexia

The Key Audit Matter How the matter was addressed in our audit
During this year, net sales
revenue of Tk. 4,758,706,524.
Revenue is measured net of
discounts, commission and
rebates earned by customers on
the sales. Within a number of
the company markets, the
estimation of discounts,
commission and rebates
recognized based on sales made
during the year is material and
considered to be complex and

.judgmental. Therefore, there is
a risk of revenue being
misstated as a result of faulty
estimations over discounts,
incentives and rebates.

There is also a risk that revenue

may be overstated due to fraud
through manipulation of the
discounts, incentives and
rebates recognized resulting
from the pressure local
management may feel to
achieve performance targets.

We have tested the design and operating effectiveness of key
controls focusing on the following:
. Segregation of duties in invoice creation and modification;

and
o Timing of revenue recognition.

Our substantive procedures in relation to the revenue recognition
comprises the following:
. obtaining supporting documentation for sales transactions

recorded either side of year end as well as credit notes issued
after the year end date to determine whether revenue was
recognized in the correct year;

r Within a number of the Company's markets, comparing
current year rebate accruals to the prior year and, where
relevang completing further inquiries and testing.

. Agreeing a sample of claims and rebate accruals to supporting
documentation;

o Critically assessing manual journals posted to revenue to
identi$r unusual or irregular items;

o Finally assessed the appropriateness and presentation of
disclosuresagainst relevant accountingstandards;

. Performing cut-off test by obtaining delivery challan for goods
delivered during the beginning of the next accounting year and
at the close of current accounting year to verify whether sales
are recorded in the current accounting year; and

. lnspecting VAT returns submitted to VAT authority to
determine consistency of sales revenue recognized.

The Inventory of Tk.
!,009,145,823 as at 30 June
2022, held in warehouses,
depots and across multiple
product lines.

Inventories are carried at the
lower of cost and net realizable
value. As a result, the
management apply iudgment in
determining the appropriate
values for slow-moving or
obsolete items.

We challenged the appropriateness of management's
assumptions applied in calculating the value of the inventory
provisions by:

o evaluating the design and implementation of key inventory
controls operating across the Company, including those at a
sample ofwarehouses;

. Testing, on a sample basis, the stock aging profile, expiry
dates and the market price used in assessing the net
realizable values of inventories to the related documents.

. comparing the net realizable value, obtained through a
detailed review of sales subsequent to the year-end, to the
cost price of a sample of inventories and comparison to the
associated provision to assess whether inventory provisions
are complete;

o reviewing the historical accuracy of inventory provisioning,
and the level of inventory write-offs during the year; and

. challenging the completeness of inventory provisions through
assessing actual and forecast sales of inventory lines to assess
whether provisions for slow- moving/obsolete stock are valid
and complete. ,,^.
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MABS &J Partners
Chartered Accountants

03. Valuation of Property, Plant and Equipment

See Note No 3.00 to the Financial Statements

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the
information in theAnnual Report other than the financial statements and our auditors' report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express

any form ofassurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. But we have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with IFRSs, the Companies Act, 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987 and other
applicable laws and regulations and for such internal control as management determines is necessary
to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

A member of
3
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The carrying value of the PPE

amounted to Tk.
3,427,837,366 as at 30 lune 2022.
The valuation of PPE was identified
as a key audit matter due to the
significance of this balance to the
financial statements.

Expenditures are capitalized if they
create new or enhance the existing
assets, and expensed if they relate to
repair or maintenance of the assets.
Classification of the expenditures
involves judgment. The useful lives
of PPE items are based on
management's estimates regarding
the year during which the asset or
its significant components will be
used. The estimates are based on
historical exDerience and market
practice and take into consideration
the physical condition ofthe assets.

our audit included the following procedures;
3,427,837,366
o We assessed whether the accounting policies in relation

to the capitalization of expenditures are in compliance
with IFRS and found them to be consistent.

. we obtained a listing of capital expenditures incurred
during the year and, on a sample basis, checked
whether the items were procured based on internal
purchase order that had been properly approved by the
responsible individuals.

. We inspected a sample of invoices and L/C documents
to determine whether the classification between capital
and operating expenditure was appropriate.

o We evaluated whether the useful lives determined and
applied by the management were in line with historical
experience and the market practice.

We checked whether the depreciation of PPE items was

commenced namely, by comparing the date of the
reclassification from capital in progress to ready for use,

with the date of the act of completion of the work

Dhaka
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MABS &J Partners
Chartered Accountants

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit ofthe Financial Statemcnts

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these fi nancial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with lSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

) tdenti$r and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal contro[.

) Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness ofthe Company's internal control.

F Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

! Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modi$z our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identiir during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with the mall relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

A member of

Nexia
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MABS &J Partners
Chartered Accountants

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current year and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine
that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act, 1994 and the Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987 and relevant
notifications issued by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission, we also report the following:

aJ we have obtained all the information and explanation which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appeared from our examination ofthose books;

cJ the statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books ofaccount; and

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated:27 October 2022

Nexia
lnternational

Si or & on behalf of
s I Partners, Chartered Accountants

N rU din d
FCS, GMA (AICPA), A K), FCA (England & Wales)

Deputy Managing Partner
ICAB Enrollment No: 535
DV C: 22 1027 0 53 5AS2 7 5090

F
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dl the expenditure rncurred was for the purpose ofthe Company's business.
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Partiaulars Notes

Assets

Non-Current Assets:
P.oDerty, Plant and Equipment
htaDgible Asset
Capital Work in Progress
RtSht-of-Use Asset
lnvestsue[t irl Marketable Securities (Fair Value)
Total Non-Curretrt Assets

CufientAssetsl
Inventories
Trade and Other Receivables
Advances. Deposits and Prepayments
Goods In Transit
Cash and Cash Eqlivalents
Total Current Assets
Total Assets

L2.00
13.00

6.00

3.00
3.01
4.00
5.00
6.00

3,427,837366
770,000

403,007,534
204.0t8.990
t59,028,097

?0 1

990,000
159,035,250
259,7 43,994

Amount in Taka
30-l\rn-2022 30-lun-2021

4,188,66\946 3,39O,OAA,927

2,A95,438,346 1,809,717,577
7,084,100.333 5,199,206,505

802,301,500
r,966,271,633

535,831,580
4 3,304,404,714

314,473,228 322,759,345

7 7Bt 1,572,042,407

1.009.145.823
547,819,881

1,204,469,458
67,575,600
66.427.545

a02,165,574
462,A9\220
4M,445,260

73,799,207
25,776,3t5

EquityAnd Liabllltles

Equity:
Paid-up Share Capital
Revaluation Reserve
Capital Reserve
Unrealized Gain/ (Loss) Reserve
Retained Ear[idgs
Total Equityr

Llabllttles

Non-Current Llabllltles:
Loan fiom Directors
Lease Liabilities
LonSTerm Loao
Deferred Tax Liability
Total Non-Current Llabilltles

CurrerIt llabllltles:
Short Terrtl Loan
Lease Liabilities (Current Maturity]
Long Term Loan (Current Maturity)
Tlade and Other Payables
Total Current Llablllties
Total Llablllttes
Total Equity and Llabllittes
NetAsset Value (NAV) Per Share

CompanySecretary

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated: 27 october 2022

14.00
L5.02
L6.O2

L7.00

30,000,000
100,720,006
r4r390,720
4?,362,502

30,000,000
13rj27,a92
r32,979,248

24,252,205

18.00
15.01
16.01
19.00

1,136,653,530
34,620,415
t8,797,7t2

381,970,750

3.601,051,009 1,894,801,792--r,08-4,10-m33- -----3;i99.ZO6;Sbf
29.00

these fi

43,41 41.t9

The accompanying notes form an lntegral partof

(
ChiefFinancial0fficer Managlng Director

SiSned in terms ofour report ofeven date annexed

statements,

sig for & behatfof
&l rs, Chartered

D r

N uddin
cPA), ACMA(Un, FcA (Ensh.d & w.leO

Deputy Managing Partner
ICAB Enrollment No: 535
DVCr 2210270535AS275090

6

204 97L

802,301,500
1,966,27 t,633

605,590,148
(95,356,927)

547 142 3

Navana Pharmaceuticals Limited
Statement of Flnancial Position

As at 30 June 2022

7.O0

8.00
9.00

10.00
11.00

2,682,055,890
29,254,646
2A,r25,222



Navana Pharmaceuticals Limited
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 30 fune 2022

Particulars

Net Sales

Less: Cost ofCood Sold

Gross Profit
Less: Operating Expenses
Administrative Expenses

Selling & Marketing Expenses

Distribution Expenses
Total Operating Expenses:
Operating Profit
Less: Finance Expenses

Add: Other Income
Profit before WPPF & Tax
Contribution to WPPF

Prolit before tax
Less: Income Tax
Current Tax
Deferred Tax Expense/(lncome)

Profit after Tax

Other Comprehensive Income
Unrealized Gain/(lossJ on Marketable Securities
Total Comprehensive Income

Earnings Per Share (EPS)

4,758,706,524 3,606,576,486
2,585,734 851 979,530,541

Notes

20.00
27.00 L,

2,t72,57L,672 L,627,O45,9+S

22.00
23.00
24.00

25.00
26.00

151,042,811
1,L43,937,454

288,402,737

7LL,953,238
894,673,593
256,707,467

1,583, 382,996 1,263,334,294

19.05

4tt,375,22O
L9 589 296

39L74s,923
1L7,7A43AS

L03,674,087
74 110 297

3L7,533,269
L5,t20,632

302,4t2,637
100 tL9 906

Comp

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh
Datedi 27 0ctober 2022

27 .00

2 8.00

Chief Fi Officer naging Director
Signed in terms ofour report ofeven date annexed

Signed on behalf of

27 4,00t,539 20?,292,73L

(95,356,927)
178,644,611 zoz,z92,73l

The accompanying notes form an integral part ofthese financial statements

3.42 2.52

ry1
al4fSecretary D ctor

r
MAB &I P ers, Chartered Accountants

Nasir Ahmed
FCA, FCS, CGMA AICPAJ, ACMA (UK), FCA (England & wales)

Deputy Managing Partner
ICAB Enrollment No: 535
DV C: 22 lO27 OS3SASZ 7 5 090

7

2021-2022 2020-2021

34,777 150
65,408,7 56

v

589,188,676
200,42L,L68

?2,607,7L2

363,711,647
75,L84,536
29,006,r57

Amount in Taka



(!
o
F

No

F.
NoN

N

N
r'.

!!

(l
lll

fil

o\
@
@

o

'J'l

N
(..i

ri!
o
N

Eq)'6 I(ro
8.9

=.\

a)

o

(l

(l
I

Gi.i

&

\o

N
a!
\o
\o

\o

F.
N
€

CI

q
(l(J

6

o o

o_

.r.
@

o

N

o

a

co

,.o

q.

F

(i

A

No
N

6

(
.,il
6
F

F

t\
o

F.
N

a.
N
q.
\o
ra

ui
or

N

o

ED
E
a

EI

(!

o ol,

o
F\

o
v]
o

F.o
N
N
+
N

'6 I(J 6r

;.9

='\

F-N
\o

l..i
o.

otq)

a)
&
(ll

(J

@

o'
o\
l,;o\o

o
rr,

o-.
GL
5.)
EBic

F\
N
\o
\o
o\

t.
N
\o
o.

fil

(J

o

oa
N
@

LN

N

E t\
(\

F

o-

n
5
p.
I

F

(,

!

F

N
N
N

t!
l!

fil

l!
F

!!

b!

I
E

o

o

bD

'*
A
Eo

F

o

.=.9r
(, ,:a 6r

(!tr=
.9'; :
H $;
oi;GlUctr:q,
Ldt!,rtr.J

(!cr

(!z

c)

I

F
(l
(,)

ENr!N

c0 -6

oi\
o'o
G:

o

!)
tr-r.r
.i .: :.:

(a ,:'i 6r

(!tri

! s,;
ei;(!(Jtr
E:C'
Leds69.
(Eoc
aEE
(!z

F.
Nq
\o

ta_



Navana Pharmaceuticals Limited
Statement ofCash Flows

For the year ended 30 lune 2022

Particulars Notes
Amount in Taka

2021-2022 2020-2027
Cash Flows ftom Operadng Activldes:
Cash Received from Customers
Cash Received from other Income
Cash Paid to Suppliers
Cash Paid to Operational & Others
Cash Paid to Employees
Income Tax Paid
Net cash flows from Operating Activitiesl t99,359,414 12L,751,967

Cash Flows from Investing Activides:
Acquisition ofProperty, Plant and Equipment
LC Margin for Capital coods
Realized Gain from Sale ofMarketable Securities
Cash Paid for CwlP
Cash Received from disposal ofROUA (Vehicle)
Cash Received from Dividend Income
Cash Received from Sales of invesunent in Private co. Share

Cash Received/(Paid) -lnvestment in Marketable Securities

Net cash from,/(used ln) Investing Acdvltles: (1,s27,2s9,o46) (46A,27A,A69)

4,669,53t,877
30,180,900

(2,546,279,787)
(892,633,7 44)
(951,231,159)
(7r0 ,269 ,216)

(9,657 ,426)
(11,893,782)

(r42,832,2s5)
1,551,316,438

t7 ,7 38,942
t36,173,655)

3,530,056,762
?2,658,51,4

(1,824,477,722)
(69+,225,945)
(823 ,527 ,27 7)

(88,792,366)

(43,527,500)

(64,t47,035)
360,658,777
93,0940s6

(28,492,075)

Cash Flows from Financing Acdvi$es:
Payment against Related Party
Payment for IPO Expenses
Bank & Lease Interest Paid
Receipts against Short Term Borrowings
Receipts against Long Term Borrowings
Paymert against Lease Liability
Net cash from/(used in) Financing Activldes
Change in Cash and Cash Equivalent
Cash and Cash Equivalent at the beginning ofthe period
Effect ofexchange rate changes on Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash ond Cash Equivalent at the end ol the period

Net Operating Cash Flow per Share (NOCFPS)

The accompanying notes form an integral part ofthese financial statements.

7364,494,262 317,585,683
40,598,635
25,776,315

52,635

_______66p,s8s_ ____E1l3B1!_

30.00 2.4a L52

(28,94,-,2L9)
s4,717,534

g #s,Company Secretary

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated:27 October 2022

Chief Ofticer D or

9

(254,385,024)

(364,70s,977)

[1,173,893)

(156,049,000)

53,650,000

Dhaka

&J

(438,824,665)
(L62,752,449)

82,902,285
(758,793,783)

730,000
3,264,597



1.02 Address of the Registered Oflice and Factory
The address of the Compary's registered office is 125/A lslam Chamber Motijheel C/A Dhaka 1000. Corporate
office address is House 99, Road 4, Block # B, Banani, Dhaka-1213, Bangladesh. The Company has its factory in
Rupshi, NarayanSonj and several depots around the country.

1.03 Nature ofBusiness Activities
The principal activities of the Company are manufacturin& distribution and marketing of pharmaceutical and
veterinary products and sales ofthe produced items in the domestic and foreign markel

2.00

z.ot

Basis ofpreparation and Presentatlon of Financial Statements

Preparation and Presentatlon ofFlnanctal Statements ofthe Company
The Board of Directors of the company is responsible for the preparation and fair presentatio[ of Financial
Statements of Navana Pharmaceuticals Limited.

2,02 Statementof Compllance
The Financial Statements have been prepared in compliance wit}l the requirements of t}le Companies Act,1994
and other relevant local laws as applicable and in accordance with the applicable lnternational Accounting
Standards (lASs), The Securities and Exchange Rules,2020 and International Financial Reporting Standards
(lFRss) adopted by the Institute ofChartered Accountants ofBangladesh (lCABI and otiers laws and regulations
applicable for the company.

2.03 RegulatoryCompllaaces
As required by the compan, t}Ie management complies widl the following major legal provisions in addition to
the Companies Act 1994 and otherapplicable laws and reguladons:
a) The Income Tax Ordinance 1984;

b) The Income Tax Rules 1984;

c) The Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duty Act 2012;

d) The Value Added Tax ard Supplementary Duty Rules 2016;
e) The Customs Act, 1969;

fJ Bangladesh Labour 1aw,2006 (Amended 2018);
g) Nego6able InstrumentAct, 1881; and

h) The Securities and Exchange Rules, 2020.

z.o+ Basis ofMeasurement
Measurement is the process of determining the monetary amounts at which the elements of the financial
Statements are to be recognized and carried in dle statement of tilancial position and profit or loss and other
comprehensive income. The measurement basis adopted by the Company is historical cost of inventories are at
the lower of cost and net realizable value and marketable securities (if any) are at market value. Under t}le
historical cost, assets are recorded at the amount of cash or cash equivalents paid or the fair value of the
consideration given to acquire them at the time of their acquisition. Liabilities are recorded at the amount of
proceeds received in exchange for the obligation, or in some circumstances (for example, income taxes), at the
amounts of cash or cash equivalents expected to be paid to satisry the liability in the normal course ofbusiness.
The Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis under the historical cost convention
applying accrual basis ofaccounting in accordance wit}l the International Finalcial Reporting Standards (IFRS'S).

The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost convention following the accrual concept of
accountin& except for Property, Plant & Equipment which has been presented under tie revaluation model.
Investrnent in shares is yalued at parvalue and cash flow statement has been prepared on cash basis.

0haka

& J
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Navana Pharmaceuticals Limited
Notes to the ffnanclal statements

For the period 01 fuly 2021 to 30 June 2022

1.0 About the Compary

1.01 Legal form ofthe Company

Navana Pharmaceuticals Limited (the'Company") was incorporated in Bangladesh on 31 March 1986 vide
registration No. C-15428/994 under the Companies Act.1913 (replaced by the Companies Act-1994) as a Private
Company Limited by shares. The company was converted into a Public Limited Company on 30 December 2020.
ln July 01, 2016 it took over 'Navana Health Care Limited' a Private Limited Company with common shareholders
following the Scheme ofAmalgamation approved by the High Courl



2.05 Components of Financial Statements
The presentation of the financial statements is in accordance wit}l the guidelines provided by IAS 1: Presentation
of Financial Statemerlts.
The Financial Statements comprises oi
(aJ Statement ofFinancial Position as at 30 l\ne,2022i
(b) Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive lncome for the period from 01 July 2021 to 30 June
2022;
(cl Statement ofChanges in Equity for the period from 01 July 2021 to 30 June 2022;
(d) Statement ofCash Flows for the period from 01 July 2021 to 30 lune 2022; and

Ie) Notes, comprising summary ofsignificant accounting policies and explanatory information.

2.06 Reporting Period and Comparative Information

The Financial statements cover 12 months period starting from luly 01,2021 to June 30, 2022
Certain comparative amounts have been re-classified & rearranged to conform to the current period's
presentation and all numerical information in the current financial statements as below:
- Statements ofFinancial Position as at the end ofthe preceding financial period;
- Statements ofComprehensive Income for the comparable ofthe preceding financial period;
- Statements ofChanges in Equity for the comparable of the preceding financial period;
- Statements ofCash Flows for the comparable oft}le preceding financial period;
Narrative and descriptive information for comparative information has also been disclosed as required by IAS &
IFRS whenever it is relevant for the understanding ofthe current Period financlal statements.

2.07 Rearrangement of Financial Statements
The previous period's figure has been rearrangement whenever considered necessary to ensure comparability
with the current period presentation as per IAS 8'Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and
Errors".

2.08 Functional and Presentatlon Currency
The financial statements are prepared and presented in Bangladesh Currency (Takal, which is the compan/s
functional currency. All finaocial information presented has been rounded off to the nearest Taka except where
indicated otherwise.

2.10 Compliance with the LASs and IFRSS

Sl. No. Name ofthe IAS IAS's No.
1 Presentation of Financial Statements 1

2 Inventories 2
3 Statement of Cash FIows 7
4 Accounting policies, Changes in Accountinq Estimates and Errors 8
5 lvents after the Reporting Period 10
6 lncome Taxes t2
7 &qI,e(y.4ant and Equipment 16
I Employee Benents 19
9 The Effects ofChanges in Foreign Exchange Rates 27

10 Borrowing Costs
11 Related Disclosures 24
12 Earnings per Share 33
13 hpairment of Assets 36
74 Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Continqent Assets 37
15 Intangible Assets 38

32
sl. No. Name ofthe IFRS IFRS No.

1 First-time Adoption of lnternational Financial Reportinq Starldards 7

2 FiIlancial Instruments: Disclosures 7
3 0perating Segments I
4 Financial lnstruments 9

5 Fair Value Measurement 13

6 Revenue from Contracts with Customers 15
7 Leases 16
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2.09 Authorization for issue
The financial statements have been authorized for issue by the Board ofDirectors on 27 Odober 2022.

Financial lnstlument



2.11 Use ofEstimates alld ludgments
The preparadon offinancial statements in conformity with the IFRSS including IASS require mana8ement to make
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses and for condngent assets and llabilities that require
disclosure, during and at the date ofthe financial statements.
Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoirlg basis, Any revislon of accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which t]le estimate is revised
and in any future periods affected.
ln particular, the key areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting policies that
have the most significant effect on t}le amounts recognized in the financial statements include depreciation,
inventory valuation accrued expenses, others payable, capitalization ofassets and deferred liability for gratuity.

2.12 GoinS Concern
The company has adequate resources to continue in operation for the foreseeable future. The current resources
ofthe company provides sufficient fund to meet the present requirements ofits existing business. For dlis reason
tJre management continue to adopt going concern assumpt on in preparing the Financial Statements. As per
management assessment there is no material uncertainties related to event as condition which may cast
sigoificant doubt upon the company's ability to continue as a going concern.

2.13 SignificantAccounti[g Policies

The specific accounting policies have been selected and applied for significant transactions and events t}lat have a
material effect widlin the framework for the preparadon and presentation ofFinancial Statements.

2,14

2,ts

Changes tn Slgniffcant Accounting Policies
Except t}le changes following, tle Company has colsistently applied the accounting policies to all periods

presented in these financial statements. The Company has initially adopted IFRS 16'Leases'from 1 July 2019.

There is no material impact on financial statements on initial application oft}le standards.

As a Lessee

On 1st luly 2019, IFRS 16 'Lease' has been adopted and all leasing arranSements except those having less than 12

months of useful life and underlying asset values ofless than BDT 425,000 (>= 3 5000 as per IFRS 161 when new
have been capitalized as "right to use" assets with a corresponding financial liability on t]te balance sheet. Leased

assets are capitalized from the start date of the lease agreement at the present value of t}le future leased

payments, based on t}le rate ofinterest entered in t}te asset master data. Low value (less tha[ BDT 425,000) and

short term leases (less than 12 months) have been excluded from t}le recognition requirements and expensed in
operating profit as rental costs. Lease reassessment a[d lease modification to increase/decrease the value of an

asset depending on a change in scope oflease agreement can be made ifnecessary.
The lessor transfers ownership of tle underlying assets to the lessee by the end of the lease term or ifthe cost of
right-of-use asset reflects that tle lessee will exercise a purchase option, the lessor shall depreciate the right-of-
use asset from the commencement date to the end of tie useful life ofthe underlying asseL Otherwise, t]le lessee
shall depreciate dle right-of-use asset from tie commencement date to the earlier of t}Ie end ofthe useful life of
the right-of-use asset or the end ofthe lease term.

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)
Recognition and measurement!

Items of property, pla[t & equipment are measured at cost or revalued amount less accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses, if any in accordance with IAS 16: Property, Plant and Equipment. Cost includes
expenditure that are directly attributable to t}le acquisition ofthe assets. The company has adopted 'Revaluation
Model'for stating property, plant & equipment

Maintenance Activities
The company incurs maintenance cosLr for all its maior itenis of property, plant arld equipmenL Repair and
maintenance, costs are charged as expenses when incurred.
Subsequent Costs

The cost ofreplacing a part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the carrying amount of
the item if is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity and the cost
of the item can be measured reliably. All other repair and maintenances costs are charged to the Statement of

Dha1(8
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Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive lncome during the financial period in which they incurred.



Retirements and Dlsposals
on disposal of fixed assets, the cost and accumulated depreciation are eliminated and gain or loss on such
disposal is reflected in the statement of Protit or Loss and Other Comlprehensive Income, which is determined
with reference to the net bookvalue ofthe assets and net sales proceeds.

Depreclation
Depreciation is provided to amortize the cost ofthe assets after commissioning, over the period of their expected
useful lives, in accordance with the provisions of IAS 16: Property, Plant and Equipment.

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment has been compute during the periods using reducing balance
method except Land & Land Development Depreciation has been charged on addition when the related PPE are
available.

After considering the useful life ofassets as per IAS 16, the annual depreciation rates have been applied as under
which is considered reasonable by the management

Rate ofDe
Particulars Rate

Vehicles
Transport &Vehicles 2oo/o

Motor Cycle 2oo/o

Furniture & Fixture
Furniture & Fixtures 7Oo/o

Rack & Pallers 1,54/o

Office EouiDment's
Fire Extinsuishers 15o/o

Office Equipment's 75o/o

Air Cooler 200/o

Cookeries & Cutleries 10%
Telephone Line Installation 150/o

Photocopier & Fax Machine 204/o

Proiector 75o/o

Refrigerator A/H 20o/o

Mobile 20o/o

Computer & lT Accessories
Computer 3OVo

lT Accessories 300/o

Other Assets
Sundry Asses l5o/o
Book l0o/o

Software 200/o

2.16 Right-of.useAsset
IFRS 16r Leases has inhoduced a single o[-balance sheet lease accounting model for leases and replaces the
previously adopted IAS 17r Leases. The standard requires tiat an asset acquired under a lease be recognized as
Right of use Asset and the corresponding liability as lease liability. The Lease shall measure the lease liability at
the present value of the future lease payment discounted using t}le interest rate implicit in tle lease. The asset
shall be depreciated over the lease period and tie interest on the lease shall be charged as finance expense.

The Company has been consistendy recording its underlying assets acquired under lease as right-of-use assets
and the corresponding obligation as Lease Liabilities in the financial statements. The company has reclassified
the assets acquired under the lease into "Right-of-use Assets" and presented them in the Statement of Financial
Position following IFRS 16. Interest costs on lease liabilities and depreciation of Right-of Use Assets are charged
to the profit or loss accounL

Depreciation on Right ofUse Assets
Depreciation on Right ofuse Assets (Finance Lease) is computed using the straight line metlod so as to write off
t}le assets over t}leir expected useful life. After considering the useful life of assets as per IAS 16 Property, Plant &
Equipment the annual depreciation rates applied under which is considered reasonable by the management
Depreciation of an asset begins when it is available for use i.e. when it is in t]le location and condition necessary

Particulars Rate
Land and Land Development
Land and Land Development Nil
Buildins & Other Construction
Factory Building 7Oo/o

0ffice Decoration 100/o

Pump House Construction Zoa/o

Store Room 75o/o

Office Room Extension 7Oo/o

Factory Decoration 1.Oo/o

Factory Wall l0o/o
Pre Fabrication Buildins 10o/o

Solvent Store l5o/o

Plant & Machinery
Plant & Machinery 2oo/o

Electrical Installation 20o/o

Generator 20%
Gas Line Installation 2oo/o

Spare Parts 20o/o

ETP 20o/o

Elec&ic Sub Station 20o/o

Lab Equipment
Quality Control EquiDment 15o/o

Tools & Equipment's 150/o

& J
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for it to be capable ofoperating in the manner intended by the managemenL
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2.77 Intangible assets
Recognition and measurement
Intangible assets that are acquired by the Company and have finite useful lives are measured at cost less
accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment loss, ifany. Intangible assets are recognized when all the
conditioN for recognition as per IAS 38: lntangible fusets are meL The cost ofan intangible asset comprises its
purchase price, import duties and non-refundable taxes and any directly attributable cost of preparing the asset
for its intended use.
Subsequent costs
Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in the
specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditures are recognized in statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income as incurred.
Amortization
Software are amortized over 5 periods based on straight line method from the date when assets are available for
use. The amount of amortization has been presented under the statement of rate of amortization on software is
as under.

Particulars 30 Iune,2022
Software 2OVo

2.18 Capital Work in Process
Property, plant and equipment under consEuction/ acquisition are accounted for as capital work-in progress
until constuction/ acquisition is complete and measured at cosL fu the capital work in process has not yet been
finished and is not contributing to the produdion process to generate revenue, depreciation is not applied for
capital work in process as per Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAPs- revenue and expense
recog[ition principle).

2.19 Inventories
Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net realizable value as prescribed by IAS 2: Inventories, Cost is
determined on weighted average cost basis. The cost of inventories comprises of expenditure incurred in the
normal course ofbusiness in bri[ging the inventories to their present location and condition. Net realizable value
is based on estimated selling price less any further costs expected to be incurred to make the sale.

b) Deferred Tar:
The company has recognized deferred tax using balance sheet method in compliance with the provisions of tAS
12r Income Taxes. The company's policy of recognitlon of deferred tax assets/ liabilities is based on temporary
differences Taxable or (deductible) between the carrying amount (Book value) of assets and liabilities for
financial reporting purpose and its tax base, and accordingly, deferred tax income/expenses has been considered
to determine net profit after tax.

A deferred tax asset is recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available,
against which temporary differences can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at eacb reporting date and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that t}le related tax benefitwill be realized.

VAT for the Company
VAT on t}le Company's product at 150/o as Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duty Act-z012.

2.21 Financiallnstruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or
equity instrument of another entity. Financial Instruments comprise Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities
which are recognized, classified, measured and reported following IFRS-g: Financial Instruments.
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2.20 lncome Taxes
Income tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. lncome tax expense is recognized in the Statement of
Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income and accounted for in accordance with the requirements of IAS
12: Income Taxes.

a) Current Tax:
Current income tax expense represents the sum of t}le tax currendy payable. Applicable Tax Rate is 3O%.
"Current tax is t}le expected tax payable on the taxable income for tie period and any adjusEnent to tax payable
in respect ofprevious periods as per the provisions of Income Tax Ordinance, 1984 and Finance Act, 2021.
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Financial Assets
Financial assets of the company include cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, other receivables and
invesbrents in marketable securities,

The company initially recoSnizes receivable on the date they are originated. All others financial assets are
recognized initially on the date at which the company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
transadion. The company derecognizes a financial asset when, and only when the contractual rights or
probabilities of receiying the cash flows from the asset expire or it transfer the riShts to receive the coltractual
cash flows on the filancial asset in a transaction in which substantially all the risk and rewards of ownership of
the financial asset are transferred.

Cash and Cash Equlvalents
Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, in transit and with banl$ on current and deposit accounts which
are held and available for use by the company without any restriction, There is insignificant risk of change in
value ofthe same.

Trade and other Recelvables
Accounts receivable are created at original invoice amount less any provisions for doubdul debts. Provisiom are
made where there is evidence of a risk of non-payment, taking into account agin& previous experience and
general economic conditions. When an accounts receivable is determined to be uncollected it is written off, firstly
a8ainst any provision available and then to the profit and loss account Subsequent recoveries of amounts
previously provided for are credited to the profit and loss accounL

Investment in Marketable Securitles (Fair Value)
Investrnent in Marketable Securities are measured at fair value. Unrealized Gain or Loss on these financial
assets are recognized in "Other Comprehensive lncome," At the time of derecognition, related Cains or Losses is
reclassified to "Profit or Loss" from "Other Comprehensive Income".
Bad Debt Policy
The provision for bad debt is determined as 0.190 of net local sales for the relevant period consistendy which
reflect the historical pattern ofdoubdul or bad receivable. The provision or doubdul or bad debt is written off on
tie basis oft}le result oflegal procedure.

Advance, Deposits and Prepayments
Advances are lnitially measured at cosL Since ini6al recognition, advances are carried at cost fewer deductions,
adjustments, or charges to otier account heads such as Property, Plant and Equipment Inventory or Expenses.
Deposits are measured at payment value. Prepayments are initially measured at cosL After initial recognition,
prepayments are carried at costless charges to Statement ofProfit or Loss and Otler Comprehensive Income.

Financial Llabllity
Financial liabilities are recognized initially on tle transaction date at which the company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the llabtlity. The company derecognizes a fina[cial liability when its contractual
obligations are discharged or cancelled or expire. Finance liabilities include payable for expenses, liability for
capital expenditure and other current Iiabilities.

2.24 Capital Reserve
As per board approval Capital Reserve has been credited from Retained Earning as on 30 June 2022.

2.25 lmpairment

Financial Assets
Accounts receivable and other receivables are assessed at each reportilg date to determine whether tiere is any
objective evidence of impairmenL Fioancial assets are impaired if objectiye evidence indicates that a loss event
has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset and that t}le loss event had a negadve effects on the
estimated future cash flows of that asset, that can be estimated reliably. 0biective evidence that financial assets
are impaired can include default or delirquency by a debtor, indications that a debtor or issuer will enter
bankruptcy etc.

Non.Financial Assets

An asset is impaired when its carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amounl The company assesses at each
reporting date whether there is any indication tlat an asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists, t}le
company estimates the recoverable amount of t}le asseL The recoverable amount of an asset is the higher of its
fair value less costs to sell and its value in use. Carrying amount ofthe assets is reduced to its recoverable amount
by recognizing an impairment loss if, and only if, t}le recoverable amount of the asset is less tian its carrying
amounl lmpairment loss is recognized immediately in profit or loss, unless the asset is carried at reyalued
amounL Any impairment loss ofa revalued asset shall be treated as a reyaluatiol decrease.
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2.24

2.29

2.25 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

In compliance with the requirements of IFRS 15: Revenue from Contracts with Customers, revenue is recognized
when the company fulfills the performance obligations in contract with the customers, It usually occurs when
customers take possession of the products or goods are delivered at destination specified in the contracts and
recovery of the consideration is probable, the associated costs and possible return of goods can be estimated
reliabl, and there is no continuing management involvementwith the goods.

Revenue from sale ofgoods is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable net of
returns and allowances, trade dlscounts, rebates and Value Added Tax (VAT),

2.27 Related Party Transaction

The objective of "Related Party Disclosures'', IAS 24 is to ensure that an entity's financial statements contain the
disclosures [ecessary to draw attention to the possibility that its financial position and profit or loss may have
been affected by the existence ofrelated parties and by tramactions and outstanding balances with such parties.
Parties are considered to be related ifone party has the ability to control the other party or to exercise significant
influence orjoint control over the other party in making financial and operating decisions. A party is related to an
entity it IAS 24.9] direcd, or indirecdy through one or more intermediaries, controls, is controlled by, or is
under common control with, the entity has an interest in the entity that gives it siglificant influence over the
entity, has joint control over the entity, the party is a member of the key management personnel of the entity or
its parent, the party is a close member of the family of any individual, the party is an entity that is controlled,
jointly controlled or significantly influenced by or for which significant voting power in such entity resides with,
direcdy or indirectly, any individual and the party is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit ofemployees
of the entity. The information as required by IAS 24: Related Party Disclosures has been disclosed in note 32 to
the accounts.

Finence Cost
Financial expenses comprise interest expenses on long term loan, short term loan and finance Iease etc. All such
costs are recognized in the statements of profit or loss and other Comprehensiye Income except those are
capitalized (ifany) tn accordance wi0r IAS 23: Borrowing Costs.
Provislons
As per "lAS 37: Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets' A provision is recognized in the
statement offinancial position when the company has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event,
it is probable that an oudlow ofeconomic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate
can be made of t}le amount of the obligation. Provision is ordinarily measured at the best estimate of the
expenditure required to setde the present obligation at the date of statement of financial position. Where the
effect of time value of money is material, the amount of provision is measured at the present value of the
expenditures expected to be required to settle the obligation.

2.30 Other Income
Export Incentives
Cash Incentives for export are recognized when all conditions as laid done in t])e relevant incentive scheme
including receipt ofexport remittances are satisfied and the right to claim the incentives are established.

Gain from Dlsposal of Property, Plant & Equipment
Gain arises from sale ofdisposed ofold machineries as scrap, vehicles is recognized as other income.

Toll lncome

Toll income is recognized when services are delivered and there remains no unfulfilled obllgation in connection
with the service.

lnterest Income
Interestincome from savings account is recognized on accrual basis.
Dividend Income
Dividend Income from marketable securities is recognized when received.
Realized Galn/(loss) from Sale ofMarketable Securities
Realized Gain or Loss from tie sale ofmarketable securities are recognized in Other Income.

Income from PF Contribution Forfelture
Forfeited PF ConEibution ofresigned members are recognized as Other Income.
FOREX Galn/(loss)
Gain ofLoss arising from movementin foreign currenry exchange rate from tle booking date is recognized in
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Other Irlcome.
Sales of wastage
Sale proceed from wastage ofvarious items at factory is recognized as other income.



2.31 Employee Berefits
The company maintains bot}l defined contribution plan and defined benefit plan for its eligible permanent
employees. The eligibility is determined according to the terms and conditions set forth in the respective deeds.

The company has accounted for and disclosed employee benefits in compliance with the provisions of IAS 19:
Employee Beoefits, The cost of employee benefits is charged off as revenue expenditure in the period to which
the contributions relate, The company's employee benefits include the following:
Detined Contribudon Plan (Provldent Fund)
The company has a registered provident fund scheme (Defined Contribution Plan) for employees ofthe company
eligible to be members of t]le fund in accordance with the rules of the provident fund constituted under an
irrevocable trusL Employees conEibute 10% of their basic salary to the provident along with the Company that
makes an equal contribution. The company recognizes contribution to defined contribution plan as an expense
when an employee has rendered services in exchange for such contribution. The legal and constructive obligation
is limited to the amount it agrees to contribute to the fund.

Defined Benerit Plan (Gratuity)
This represents unfunded gratuity scheme for its permanent employees. Though no valuation was done to
quantiry actuarial liabilities as per the IAS 19: Employee Benefits, such valuation is not likely to yield a result
significandy different from the current provision.

Contributlon to Workers'Proflt Participation and t{/elfare Funds (WppF)
The company confibuted to the WPPF Fund as per provisions ofthe Bangladesh Labour Act-2006 (amendment)
Act 2018 and is payable to workers as defined in the said law.
Short-term employee benefi ts
Short-term employee benefits include salaries, bonuses etc. Obligations for such benefits are measured on an
undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related service is provided.

Insurance Scheme
Employees ofthe company are covered under group insurance schemes.

2.32 Earnhgs Per Share (EPS)

Baslc EarDlngs Per Share
The Company calculates its Earnings per Share (EPS) in accordance with IAS 33 "Earnings per Share'which has
been shown on the face ofStatement of Profit or Loss and otler Comprehensive Income.

Basic Earnings per Share
Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or loss atEibutable to Ordinary Shareholders ofthe company by the
weighted average number ofOrdinary Shares outstanding during the period.

Weighted Average Number of Ordinary Shares outstanding during the period. The basis of computation of
number of shares in lioe with t}le provisions of IAS 33: Earnings per share, Therefore, t]le total number of shares
outstanding at the period multiplied by a time-weighting factor which is the number of days tie specific shares
were outstanding as proportion of total number ofdays in the period.

Diluted Earnings Per Share (DEPS)
Diluted EPS is determined by adjustng the profit or loss attributable to Ordinary Shareholders and weighted
average number ofOrdinary Shares outstandin& for the effect of all dilutive potential Ordinary Shares. However,
dilution of EPS is not applicable for this Financial Statements as there were no potential Ordinary Shares during
the relevant period.

2.33 Foreign CurrencyTra[sactions

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the applicable rates ofexchange ruling at the transaction date.

The monetary assets and liabilities, if any, denominated in foreign currencies at the financial position date are
Eanslated at the applicable rates of exchanges ruling at that date. Exchange differences are charged off as
revenue expenditure in compliance wit}l t}le provisions of IAS 21: The Effects of Changes in Foreig[ Exchange
Rates.
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Basic Eartrlngs
This represents earnings for tie period atEibutable to tlle Ordinary Shareholders. A5 there are no preference
dividends, minority interest or extra ordinary items, the net profit for the period has been considered as fully
attributable to 0rdinary Shareholders.
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2.34

2,35

2.36

2.37

z3a

Statement ofCash Flows
The Statement of Cash FIow has been prepared in accordance with the requirements of IAS 7: Statement of Cash
Flows. The cash generated from operatinS activities has been reported usinS the Direct Metlod as prescribed by
the Securities and Exchange Rules, 2020 and as the benchmark treaknent of IAS 7, whereby major classes ofgross
cash receipts and gross cash payments from operating activities are disclosed.
As per Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Nodfication No.
BSEC/CMRRCD/2006/L58/208/ Admln/81 dated 08 August, 2018 Cash Flows From operating activities has been
reconciled with net income using the indirect method.

lmpact ofCOVlD-19
The Company through out t}le CoVID lock down remained open and continued to manufacture, distribute, sale
the life saving medicines in tle markeL The healthcare and certain other essential seryices remained exempted
from the lockdown, ensuring uninterrupted production and supply with highest priority on the health and safety
of the employees was indeed challenging. Management took various mitigating measures to confront this
unforeseen sihration and continued its production and supply of products overcoming the challenges in the
globalsupply chain consraints. Directors are continually reviewing the local and global situation ofthe pandemic
and the associated risks affecting the operation ofthe business.

As the country Sradually adapts to the new environmen! t}le economy started showing signs of recovery in the
post balance sheet period. While there are uncertainties how the C0VID-19 situations evolve and affects the
business in the future, given tle currendy prevailing situation, directors believe that there is no material adverse
effect of the pandemic on the business's contiluity in the foreseeable future. Excepting aboye, no circumstances
have arisen since the date ofStatement of Financial Position which would require adjustment to, or disclosure in,
the financial statements or notes thereto.

Events After the Reporting Perlod

Events after tle reporting period that provide additional information aboutt}Ie company's position atthe date of
Statement of Financial Position or those that indicate that the goinS concern assumpdon is not appropriate are
reflected in t]le financial statements. Events after reporting period that are not adiusting events are disclosed in
the notes when material.
Operating Segments
Segmental reporting is applicable for the company as required by "IFRS 8: operating Segments'as tJle company
operates in a single industry segmelt and within as a Seographical segment
Measurement of Fair Values
When measurinS t]le fair value of an asset or a liability, the company uses market observable data as far as
possible, Fair values are categorized into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the
valuation techniques as follows:
a) Level 1: quoted prices (unadiusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
b) Level 2: inputs other t}lan quoted prlces included in level 1 that are observable for asset or liability, either
directly (i.e. as prices] or indirectly (i.e. Derived from prices).
c) Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).
If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability might be categorized in different levels ofthe
fair value hierarchy, tlen t}le fair value measuremelt is categorized in its entirety in the same level of the fair
value hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to the efltire measuremenL The Company recognizes
transfers between levels of t}le fair value hierarchy at the
end ofthe reponing period during which the change has occurred.

2.39 Contingencies
Contingencies arising from a claim, litigation assessmen! fines, penalties etc. are recorded. Itis
probable thata liability has been incurred and the amountcan be measured reliably in accordance
with "lAS 37: Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets"

2.40 Risk Exposure
Risk Manatement Framework
The management is responsible for the establishment and oversight ofthe companys risk management policies
that are established to identify and analfzed the risks faced by the company, to set appropriate risks limits and
controls, and to monitor risk and adherence to llmits. Management discloses tie exposures to risk and how they
arise as well as lts objectives, policies and processes for managing the risk and the methods used to measure tie
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risk The company has exposures to the followinS risks from its use ofFlnancial lnstruments.
i. Market Risk;
ii. credit Risk;
iii. Liquldity Risk



Market Rlsk
Market risk is the risk that any changes in market prices such as foreign exchange rates, ilterest rate and
investment in freely traded share ofstock exchalge will affect the company's income or t.Ile value ofits holdings
fiIlancial instruments. The obiective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposuris
within acceptable parameters, while optimizing the return.

Currency Risk
The Company is exposed to foreign currency risk relating to purchases, which are denominated iII foreign
currencies. The company primarily utilizes forward exchange contracts with maturities ofless than one period to
hedge such Financial Liabilities denominated in foreign currencies. The forward exchange conracts entered into
at the reportlng date also relate to anticipated purchases, denominated in foreign currencies, for the subsequent
period.

Credit Risk
Credit risk is the potential financial loss resulting from the failure of a customer or counterparty to settle its
financial and conEactual obligations to t}le companyas and when they fall due. Management has a credit policy in
place and tle exposure to credit risk is monitored on an ongoing basis. Credit evaluations are performed on all
customers requirinS credit over a certain amounL At the reporting date there were no significant concentrations
ofcredit risk The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying amount ofeach financial asset
in the statement of finaItcial position, However, due to a large number ofparties comprising the group,s customer
base, Management does notanticipate material losses from its debt collection.

Liquidity Rtsk
Liquidity risk is the risk tlat the Company will not be able to meet its Financial Obligations as they fall due, The
company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sumcient
liquidity to meet its liabilities when become due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring
u[acceptable losses or risking damaSe to the Company's reputation. The Company ensures that it has sumcieni
Cash and Cash Equivalents to meet expected operational expenses, including Financial Obligations through
preparation of the Cash Flow forecas! prepared based on timeline of payment of the Financial Obligatiofl a;d
accordingly arrange for sumcient liquidity/fund to make the expected payment within due date. Moreover, the
Company seeks to maintain short-term lines of credit with scheduled commercial bank to ensure payment of
obligations in t}le event that there is insuflicient cash to make the required paymenL The requirement is
determined in advance through Cash Flows projections and credit lines faciliti;s with bank are negotiated
accordingly.

Expiry of a,,y revenue-generating contract that may adversely affect the business: The company has no
long-term contract with their customers so not in risk of expiry ofany revenue-generating contracL
External rlsk factors may include amongothers:
Industry Rislc

l[terest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk is tie risk tiat the fairvalue or future cash flows ofa Financial Instrument will fluctuate because
ofchanges in market interest rates,

i) Environmental Issue: Environmentalists are likely to create pressure on govemment to protect or banning
those factories, which are not follow proper ETp, waste management solution, Air pollution etc. whjch arI
negative effects on living being and environment thereby causing closure of business ofthe company. We have a
Sood setup for ETP and incinerator for waste management, a very good and sophisticated fire alarm system with
integrated fire hydrant and firehouse arrangement with carbon dioxide fire extinguisher, dry powder and sand
bucket The company also strictly follows the laid down regulations for marketing the produis and therefore
does not foresee any problems in doing the business.

ii) Political Rtsks: Bangladesh is prone to serious unrest in the political condition which produces strike, Road-
Block and Domestic Terror Attacks in Ba[gladesh could increase over the coming months, this could have an
adverse impact on the country's economic growth prospects as investors, expatriates, and tourists may be
deterred. During the last forty periods of post-independence period, Bangladesh has gone through a variety of
politlcal situations. At present poliucal situation is much stable in the country as the oppositionist not much
active in the field. Last democrat ic national assembly election and local council polls are instances of peaceful
political situation in Bangladesh.

Dhaka
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3,O0 Property, Plant and Equipmeft Tk 3,427,A37,366
This is made up as followsr

Cost
0pening Balance
Addition during the year
AdjusEnent/disposal during the year
Closin8 Balatrce

Reraluadoo
0pening Balance
Adiustmentdue to revaluation during the year
Closirt Ealarce

Total Cost & Revaluadotr

Deprecladoo
0penint Ealance
Charged during tle year
Adiustment durirg the year
Clositrg Balatrce

Wrltte[ Dowrl Value

2,LO 1,724,213 1,544,133,709

1,966,27L,6321,966,271,632

1,966,271,632 r,966,271,632

4,067,995,445 3,510,705,342

t,544,433,709
557,290,503

L234375,809
325,449,482
(19,391,582)

540,385,659
70s,7?2,821

510,661,262
49,175,756

110,000
220,000

3.01

4,00

lntatrglble Assets: Ttc 770,000
This is made up as follows:

Cost
Openint Balance
Addition durint the year
Total Cost
Deprecladon
0penint Balance
Charged during the year
ClosiDt Balatrce
Written Dowr Yalue

Capital Work ID ProSress: Tk 403,00253,*
This is made up as follows:

Opering Balance
Add: Addition during the year

r19,391,359)
646,154,44O 540,385,659

3,427,A37,366 2,9?O,3t9,683

1,100,000
1,100,000

1,100,000

330,000

159,03s,250
755,242,533 156,049,000

Add: Interest Capltalized:
lnterest on Term Loan
Less: Capitalized duridt the year
Captalized in Factory BuildinS
ClosinS Bal.nce

5.00 RiSht.of.use Asser: Tk 204,018,990
This is made up as followsl

Cost
0penillt Balance
0n Lease Vehicles
0n Rentel Asset
Addition durint the year on Vehicles
Less: Adiustment durilg the year
Closltrg Balatrce

Dcpreclatlon
0pening Balance
On Lease Vehicles
On Rental Asset
CharSe during the year
Less: Ad,ustment during the year
Closin8 Balance
Writte[ Down Value

6.00 ldvestment in Marketable Securtdes (Fatr Value): Tk 159,028,097
This is made-up as follows:

Total Market Value Seotrities
Total Cost of Marketable Securities
Unrealtzed Galn/(loss)

911,317,784

525,000

r51 1,835,250)

297 03

193,739,7214,601,000

r1,493,943)
493,27O3A1

1

490,163,324

1 0 1 26 5

60,063,527

[1,231,465)
38,157,895

230,479,330
204,O1A,990

r59.024,097
254,385,O24
{9

During the year total REalized Gain/(loss) from sale of marketable securities is Tk 82.902,284/.

20

Amounl in TakaNotes Particulars tianmm FIII ditrmE[r,trtr f[f Fr,t f

22 1 52
468,009,472

15 452
z7 4,869,75t

1 3 595
zt8,1a?,735

27 41
185,983,194

Dhaka

s6,9271

259,7 43,994

1,100.000

110,000
110,000

770,000 990.000

403,007,534 159,035,250

156,049,000

2.986,250

2A9,251,391



Notes Particulars Amount in Taka
30-lrn-2022 30-lun-2021

7.00 Inventorlei: Tk 1,00q145,823
This is made-up as followsr

Raw Material
Packint Material
Finished Coods
Work-in-Process
Printed & Gifted Promotiolal Stock
Total 1.oo9.145.823 8O2,765,574

i) The inventory quantity can not be disclosed/ inserted here as some of material contain in litar some are in pieces some are
in bor and solne are in k& gran! mili-tram, ton,liter and pcs.

ii) There is no damage Soods item ln the inventorylist
iii) As paat ofloan coDdition all ol the company's inventory are pledged as security for loan finance ofthe company.

367,466,435
148,435,283
390,328,433

98,809,121
3,706,552

252,923,665
90,015,455

365,736,224
90,459,914

3,630,315

8.00 Trade and Other Recelvables: Tk 547,819,881
This is made-up as follows:

9.00

442,282,?04
37,684,728
27,4L5,948

32,500

3,r4,385,968
90,424,427
2A,076,a25

Trade Receivables-Local Sales
Trade Receivables-Export Sales
Receivable for Export Cash Incentive
lnterest Receivable on FDR

Total 547.a19.a81 462,491,220

Erport Receivable as at 30lune 2022 total$ 403,088 has been translated @ Tk 93.50 spot rate and resulting unreal ized gain of
Tk. 3,817,751 has been reported under'F0REX Gain/LossAccount'.

AccountJ Recelyable A8elng :

0 -3 months
3 - 6 months
6"12 months
> 1 Year
Total 5,17,585,861 462,A9\2ZO

lnformatlon about Accounts receivable as per requlrement under Schedule XI Part I Para 4 of the Companles Act 1994.

435,575,69?
60,824,492
26,726,Afi
25,054,462

354,944,547
66,265,464
23,936,203
17,745,002

Debtors have been stated attheir nominalvalue. Debtorsare accrued in the ord course ofbusiness,
Particulars Amount in Taka

Receivabl€ considered good in respect of rahich the company is fully
secured,

37,648,728

Accounts receivable considered good for which the company holds
no security other than the debtor personal security.
Accounts receivable considered doubful or bad

Accounts receivable due by directors or other officers of the
company or any of them either severally or iointly with any other
person or debt due by firms or private companies respectively in
which any director is a parher or a director or a member to be
separately stated
Accounts receivable due Common Management
The maximum amount ofreceivable due by any director or othe r
officer of the company.

Amount in Tal(a
47,687,196

368,428,947

6,375,083

Advances, Deposlts and Prepaymetrts: Tk 1,201,469,45A
This is made-up as follows:

Advance for Suppliers (others)
Advarce for Raw/Packing Purchase
LC Margin for Raw Material
VAT paid on Finished Goods
Security Money
Prepaid Insuradce
PrelP0 Expenses
Advance against Lease for vehicles
Advance against Rent Sales Center
Advarce against Customs Duty
Advance Income Tax (Note: 9.01)
Advance for Capital Exper$e
LC Margin for Capital Boods
Tot l

80,074,63A
92,932,529
36,033,000

131,679,05s
6,853,594
2,s94,925

tr,893,7A2
1,222,534
6,113,460

498,300
287,948,490
382,988,255
163,636,497

64364,697
55,471,888
41,710,501
423O9,879

6,464,442
1,977,112

0haka
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1,204.469.45A

1,888,616
1,876,400

436,581
177,6?9,27 4

4,816,983
1,484,448

510,098,652



:-

10.00

11.00

Notes Particulars Amount in Taka
30-lur-2022 30-lun-2021

9.01 Advance Income Ta* Tk 282948,490
This is made-up as follows:

Openin8 Balance
AddidoE durlng thtJ year
TDS at Import Stage (u/s 53)
Deducted at source from Export Proceed (u/s 53)
Deposited atthe time ofVehicle Regisrration (AIT) (u/s 688)
Deducted from lnstitutional sales (u/s 52)
Dedlcted fromTollBill (u/s 52A)
Deducted from Eankinterest (u/s 53F)
Deducted from Dividend Income (U/s 54)
Deducted from Export Cash Incentive Proceed (u/s 53F)
Advance t&( paid U ls 64 fo. AY 2022-23
Advance tax paid Uls64fot Ay 2021-22 incl. Tk 3,483,824 (AY19-
20) tax retund
Paid for Assessment year 2020-21
Paid for Assessment year 2005.06
Paid forAssessmentyear 2012'13
Paid forAssessmentyear 2013-14
Paid forAssessmentyear 201S-16 (12 Month)
Paid forAssessmentyear 2015-16 (10 Month)

2,735

1,761,300

26,443,824

lto,269,216

174,138,826

66,058,521
t,240,298
2,870,500
t,986,022

71,290
335,566
652,At6

1,599,000
34,000,000

46,219,442
454,732
934,740

1,637,800

1,515,203

18,500
242,0?3

625,000
s,263,293
a,229,401

Less: Adiusted during the year
Total

Information about Advances Deposlts & Prepayments as per requirement under Schedule Xl Part I Para 6 of the
Companies Act 1994.

Debtors have been stated at theirnomidal value. Debtors are accrued in the ordin course ofbusiness.
Amount in Taka

444.485,260

Coods InTraitsteTk 62575,600 _W
Goods in transit consist of raw materials and packing materials under shipment as on 30 June ZO2Z.

C.sb and Cash Eqult/alents: Tk 66,427,585

This is made-up as follows:
Cash at Bank
,amuna Bank Ltd., Rupshi Br. A/c. 1661 a07,934
,amuna Bank Ltd,, Rupshi Br. A/c, 1670
Pubali Eank Ltd., Dhaka Stadium Br. A/c 473 ?,L36,A84
Southeast Eank Ltd., Corporate Br. CD A/C No.648 2Sa4,7Sz
Southeast Bank Ltd., Corporate Br. CD A/C No 7614 1,959,503
Dutch Bal8la Bank Ltd., t cd Omce CD A/C No.957 4,760,90A
Sonali Eank Ltd., Customs House Br.A/c379 4,110,034
Sonali Bank !td., Customs House Br.A/c 378 gZ,Z39
Al Arafah Islami Bank Ltd., VIP Road Br. A"/c-7189 4ZS,43Z
Al Arafah Islami Bank Ltd., VIP Road Br. ERQA/C-46 3,ZAO,A49
United Commercial Bank Ltd., culshan Br.,A/c-0011 9,147,4t7
United Commercial Bank Ltd., culshan Br. A/C-ooSS Z,O4l
United Commercial Bank Ltd., SND .4,C-162 45.345
Dhaka Bank Ltd.. BananiB.. A/.-28321
NRBC Bank Ltd. -SND 033 1,848,314
shimanto Sank Ltd., cD-012 281.508
Communiry Bank BD Ltd.-9101 31,4?9
Pubali Bank Ltd. Faridpur Br. A./c-160 2t3,562
Pubali Bank Ltd., MymensinSh Br,- A/c 294 770,220
Pubali Bar* Ltd,, DargaSate Br,.d/c,125 295,831

22

73,799,207

92,276,190
(a8,? 35,7 421

Particulars
i) Advance, deposits & prepayment considered good and in respect of
whic h tle companyis firlly secured.
ii) Advance, deposits & prepayment considered good for which the
comDany hqlds no security.

1,204.469,45A

iiil Advance, deposits & prepayment considered doubdul or bad
iv) Advance, deposits & prepayment due by directors or other
omcers oftle company or any of them either severally or jointly with
anyotherperson or Advance, deposits &prepayment due by firms or
private compades respectively in which any direcor is a partner or
a directoror a member

v) Advance, deposits & prepaymentdue by companies under the
managemenL

vi) The maximum amount due by directors or other officers of the
company at any time duringthe year.

70,006
587

4o7,249
34O,794

7,776
9,408,339

438,235
97,419

7,254,ttt

1,835,883
49,009

119,175

0haka

& J

108,341

177,679,274

287,94AA90 177,679,274



:

Notes Particulars Amount in Taka
30-lun-2022 30-lun-2021

Pubali Bank Ltd., Kamalpur Br.,A/c-25303
Pubali Ba[k Ltd., Maizdee CourrBr. A/c-840
Pubali Bank Ltd., Momin Road Br,A,/c-8940
Southeast Bank Ltd., Barisal Br.A-/c-051
Soutleast Bar* Ltd., Bogra BL A./ c-246
Soutleast Banl Ltd., Comilla Br. A"/c-044
Southeast Bank Ltd., Corporate Br.A./c-8200
Southeast Bank Ltd., Cox's Eazar Br..d/c-091
Southeast Bank Ltd., Dinaipur Br.-A/c 0144
Southeast Bank Ltd., l.ssore(SME) 8r. A./c-347
Southeast Bank Ltd., Joydevpur Br.,A/c-027
Southeastgank Ltd., Khulna Br. A/c-925
Southeast Eank Ltd., Rajshahi Br,A/c-o14
Southeast Bank Ltd., Rangpur Br..q,/c-284

44,224,3O9
FDR at IPDC AC-25213
Cash in Hand
Total

1,599
2,8A2

t,701,600
6,250

405,061
305,364

1,090,138
307,397
403,516
496346

t,161,740
1,14S

1,005,178
405,6t2

3,000,000
19,L99,076

66,427,5A5

2,000,000,000

802,301,500

2,000,000,000

802,301,s00

1,179
1,888
1,912
1,895
1,045

157,383
1,680

?41
859

2,445
t,241
L,478

42

s,021,337
776,315

The Bank Balances have been reconciled where necessary and were atreed with the balance as per bant statemenB as on 30-
06-2022 cash in hand balance was duly ceftified by tle manatement The balance in AIBL ERQ A/c has been rranslated in
Tk93.50 resulting in exchanSe gain ofTks2,63Z/- as at 30-06-2022,

12.00 Pald-up Share Capital Tk 802,301,500
This is made-up as follows:
A. Authorlzed Capital:
200,000,000 Ordinary Shares ofTk 10 each
B. Issued Subscribcd & Prtd up Capital:
80,230,150 ordinary Shares ofTk 1O each
Total

Mr. Anisuzzaman Chowdhury
Professor Dr. Md.lonaid Shaliq
Mrs. Imram Zaman Chowdhury
Mrs. Masuma Parvin
Dr. Zaiara Rasul MD, CCFP

Mr. raved Kaiser Ally
Mrs. Tarana Ahmed
Dr, Sayeed Ahmed
Mr. Manzurul Islam
Mrs. Suraiya lslam
Ceneral Shareholders
Total

Capital Structure of the Company Percentage o/o As at 30lune 2022
Name Deslgnation 30-lvo-22 30-run-21 Shr.e Nos

As at 30 lune 2O21

Share Nos
Chairman
Managint Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Dircctor
Sponsor Director
Sponsor Director
N/a

4,014,010
7,23?,230
d014,010
7,494,A9r
4,814,810
2,500,000
2,500,000
2,642,640
2,500,000

4014010
7,237,230
d014010
5,965,960
4,814810
4,{84,480
4,444,440
2,64?,640

12,032,020
4,L24,120

26,4t6,390

5.00%
9.0290
5.00%
9.84%
6.00%
3.729$
3.!2%
x.29%
3.L2%
0.00%

52.49

5.00%
9.02ot)

5.00%
7.44%
6.00
5.59%
5.59%
3.29%

15.00%
5.14%

32.93% 42,t12,559
100% 80,230,150

Shareholdlog Pattern of the Cornpany

Category of Shareholders 30-llln-22 30-lun-21 OrdlnaryShares
No.

1 80,230,1S0

OrdlnaryShares
No.

Director and Sponsor
Local Institute
Foreign Institute
General Shareholders
Non-Residelrt BanSladeshi
Total

Revaluatlor Reservq Tlc 1,966,277,633
This is made-up as follows:
0pening Balance
Less: Adjusted during t}le year
Revaluadon Rese!'ve:

Loan fi'oE Dlrectors: Tlc 30,000000
This is made-up as follows:
0pening Balance
Received from Professor Dr. Md. Jonaid Shafiq
Received from Dr. Zahara Rasul
Received from Mrs.lmrana Zaman Chowdhury
Received from Mr. Javed lGiser Ally
Received from Mrs. Tarana Ahmed

67.O7

6.24%
7.2+%
7.tl

12.34

38,117,591
4,0s5,000

L9,879,t02
4,274,567
9,899,890

53,813,760
5,005,000
5.805.800
5,705,700
9,899,890

47.51%
5.05%

24.749$
t0.320h
12.3

10 100% 80,230,150 80,230,150

13.00

14.00

L,966,27t,633 L,966,2?r,633

30,000,000 34,727,500
7,495,982
6,000,788

10,736,800
2,683,21s
2,6A3,215

30,000,000

Dhaka

&J23

64,727,5OO

QA,727,500)

20,754,974

802,301,500 802,301.500

1,966,271,633 1.966.27 1.633

Less: Paid to Mr. Manzurul lslam
CloslngBalance 30,000.000



15.01
15.O2

16.01
16.o2

Notes Particulars Amount ln Taka
3O-lutr-zO22 30-lun-2021

15.00 Lease Llrblude*Tk 129,971,652
This is made-up as follows:

Openln8balance
Add:Addition durinS the year for RoUA for Vehicle
Less: Paymelt during the year
CloslnS balarce

16.00 Long Term Loan: Tk 169,51S,9,t2
This is made-up as follows:

L66,144307
4,601,000

(40,77 4,655)

51,7tL,657
M2,924,665
t28,{92,015.)

Principal Payment due within one year
Principal Payment due within two to five year
Total

AIBLTeTm Loan (HPSM lnd), VIP Road Br., Dhaka
AIBLTeTm Loan (HPSM R!) VIP Road 8.., Dhaka
AIBLTeTm Loan (HPSM Machine) VIP Road Br., Dhala
IPDC Term Loan- AC

Total

Paymen! due within one year
Payment due within two to fouryear
Total

86,908,171
45,642,807
14,156,036
22,80A,929

100,000,000
30,000,000
21,777,000

169,515,942

24,L25,222
747,390,720

tst,777,ooo

74,79?,712
L32,979,24A

15t,777,O00

17.00 Deferred T.x Llabtltty: Tk 59,415,004
This is made-up as followsi

OpeninS Balance
Addldon duri[8 tbe year:
Deferred tax on PPB and ROUA
Total

48,740,390 17,301,661

31,438,729

l7.ot

Les$ Deferred Tar Asset (Note 17.01)
Net Defered Tax Llablllty Bal.D.e

Defered TaxAsset: Tk 17,052,5O2
This is made up as follows:

OpenlngBalatrce

Addltlon/(Adl) durlng the year
Deferred Tax on Lease Liability
Deferred Tax on Gmtuity
Deferred Tax on Broken Damage Expircd coods
Deferred Tar on ProvisionforBad Debts

Closltrg BalaDce

Breakup ofClosiDS DTA:
Deferred Tax on Lease Liability
Deferred Tax on Gratuity
Deferred Tar on Broken Damage Expired Goods
Deferred Tax on Provision for Bad Debts
Total

Short Term Loan: Tk 2,682,055,890
This is made-up as follows:

Southeast Bank Ltd. 0D
AIBL Bai-Muaijal0D
AIBL Bai-Muajial-Stimulus Loan
Dhaka Bank Ltd. OD

Shimanto Bank Ltd.0D
CommunityBank Bangladesh Ltd. OD
Dhaka Bank Tinre loan
Conmunit)t Bank Bantladesh Ltd.Time Loan
Shimanto Bank Ltd. Time loan
AIBL LTR
Dhaka Bank Ltd. LTR
Southeast Eank Ltd. UPAS
Dhaka Bank Ltd. UPAS
AIBLUPAS
MarSin Loan for InvesUmentin Securities
Total

10,674,614
59,415,004 44,740,390

20,488,185
28,252,205

20,488,185 23,760,605

1973)
494,813,773

746,245
13,626,355

760,t40
919 761

2,204,947
15,732,067

638,646
1,972,525

17,837,299

2,682,055,890 653,530

The above balances were in agreement with the balance as per respective bank statement es o n 30-06-2022
as per matching principal.

24

6{6,398,558
200,000,000
179,444,139
223,442,L66
194,842,2&
194,500,000

30,000,000
40,000,000
94,470,651

60,311,240
7t0,12252A
104,124,344

43,487,717
612,620

212,461,O94
2,120,000

36L,322,000

7 236

(1,4s8,702)
(2,105,71U

12t,494
237 619

(2,04r,445)
(1,s26,472)

s7,478

Dhak!
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kept

129,971,652 166,148.307

29,254,646 34,620,475
100,720,006 131,527,A92
129,974,652 166,14A,307

769,515,942

t7,052,502
12,362,5O2

17,052,502 20.{88.185

17,052,502 20.488.185

18.O0
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Notes Particulars Amount in Taka
3O4un-z022 30-lun-2021

19,00 Trade aod Other Pa!..blesr Tlc 5,12142,023
This is made-up as follows:

Trade Payables
Salary Payables
VAT Payable
Payable Audit Fee

Payable for Other Supplies
Payable Director Remuneration
Payable-Sales Center Rent
Payable for Utility
Provision for Gratuity (Note 19.01)
Provision for Bad Debt (Note 19.02)
Provision for Broken, DamaSe & Expiry (Note 19.03)
Provision for lncome Tax (Note 19.04)
Provision forW.P.P.F (Note 19.05)
Interest Payable on ShortTerm Loan
Interest Payable on Term Loan
Interest Payable on Lease Liability
lnterest Payable on OtherLoan
lnterest Payable Capitalized on Term Loan
Withholding Tax Payable
Loan from others
Payable for PPE and LeaseAsset
Total

20,434,370
38,555,478
37,399,370

230,000
434,+32
7s0,000
727,240

3,105,776
s2,440,223

6,375,083
2)24,479

141,435,969
2537A,539
19,40?,759

304878
3,649,634

158,997
2,946250
4,678,909
6700,000

L4,689,024

19.01 Provision for cratulty: Tk 49,550,383
This is made-up as follows:

ODenin8 Balance
Provision made during the year
Less: Paid/Adi. during the year
Total

19.02 Provislor for Bad Debtr Tlc 6,9a0,950
This is made-up as follows:

Opening Balance
Provision made durint the year (0.1016 of Local Sales)
Less: Adiust€d durin8 the yea.
Total

19.03 Provisioo for Broken, Damage and ErpryrTk2,764,t46
This is made-up as follows:

Opening Balance
Provision made during the year
Less: Adiustment during the year
Total

19,0,1 Provlslon for ltrcome Tar: Tk 245,110,056
This is made-up as follows:

Openint Balance
Provision made during this year
Addldonal provlslon for earller years!
AY: 2005-06
Al:2012-13
AY:2013-14
AY: 2015-16 (12 Month)
AY:2015-16 (10 Month)
AYt 2019-20
Total:

Less: Adl, ofearller AssessErent year balance uDo Fltral Order
AYt 2019-20
AY: 200S-06
AYt 2012-13
AYt 2Ot3-11
AY: 2015-16 [12 Month)
AY: 2015-16 (10 Month) (l4,783,402)

(85,25r,918)

52,440,223
24.AA6.t61

(27,776,000I

53,103,196
35,037,026

t35,700,000]
3

6,375,083
4,582,302

s,1s3,558
3,3663t2

(2,144,7A71976,436\
6,980,950 _________-6J2508L

2,12A,8L9
1,653,138

1,786,979
1,239,381

r897,s4117,811)

141,435,969
r03,674,087

t61,279,132
5L,474,025

18,500
242,023
625,000

4,820,143
8,801,539
(572.4741

215,170,056 226,647,4A7

(57 ,A73,359)
(18,500)

1242,023)
t625,000)

(11,7 09,634)

Dhatt

Total

25

245.110.O56 '141 .435.969

245,211
12,614,O7A

3,425,402
517,142,023 381.970.750

49,550.383

29,4A4,5t3
32,623,041
54,614,557

230,000
600,490
750,000
860,827

3,267,065
49,550,383

6,980,950
2,764,146

245,110,056
18,916,683
76,5s3,444

r,002,173
2,999,634

55+,927

2,764,146 2.1?A.AS



Amount in TakaNotes Particulars fitn I 3o-lun-2021Ell!, ril
19.05 Provislon for W.P.P.8: Tk 1&916683

This is made-up as follows:

Opening Balance
Provision made during the year
Less: Paid toWPPPa.c for AY 2018.19
Less: Paid to WPPF a.c fot Ay Z0L9-20
Less: Paid toWPPFa.c forAY 2020-21to Labour Welfare Fund
Less: Paid toWPPF a.c for AY 2021-22 to LabourWelfare Fund
Less: Paid to WPPF a.c for AY 2020-21to WppF
Less: Paid ro WPPP a.cforAY 2021.22 to WppF
Total

(1,093,0s2)
(1,s12,063)
(9,837,4681

(1 3,608.5691

25,378,539
D5A9,296

23,652,468
15,120,632

[5,628,031)
(7,766,530)

Parliculars Amount in BDT
2021-2022 2020-2021

20.00 Sales: Tk 475&70652,0
This is made-up as follows:

Local Sales Human Health
Export Sales
Local Sales Animal Health
Gross sales
Less: Value Added Tax (VATJ

Net sales 4,7 706,524 3,606,57 6,4A6

Breakup ofNetTumover
Local Sales Human Health Division
ExportSales
Local Sales Animal healti division
Total 58,706,524 3,606,5? 6,4A6

4,37 6,138,837
176,404,47 4

3,17 6,268,A0A
240,264,065
711,691,7771,029,949,813

5,582,493,124
823,786,600

4,128,224,650
527,644,M4

3,596,176,805
176,404,47 4
986,L25,244

2.705,510,058

240,264,065
660,802,363

4,?

Sales comprises pharmaceutical formulation products of various therapautic categories in different dosage forms and
strengtls. The qua[tity sold under different broad categories are as follows:

Form UoM 2027-2022
Tabl Ca Bolus Pcs. 459.865,67 4
Liquid, PF5, 0ral Solution Botde 3,056,253
Powder Container/ Sachet 1,986,511
Nasal DropE Nasal Spray, Eye Drops Dropper 961,537
0intment,Cream Tube 53,579
lnjection Vial 757,775
Total

2020-2027
407,327,235

2,93s,568
1,905,431

914,782
46,1O2

745,49r

21.00 Cost ofSales: Tk 2,586,134851
This is made'up as followsi

21.01 Rau Material Consumption: Tk 1,614976,476
This is made-up as follows:

0peninS Stock ofRaw Materials
Add: Purchase during the year
Less: ClosinS Stock ofRaw Materials
Total

1,674.97 6.47 6
672,609,L53
402,739,043

1,137,454,859
600,664,006
324,24s,546

2,690,324,672
90,459,914

2,062,364,471
71,933,212

(98,809,1211 59,914)
2,647,97 5,466

365,136,224
2,043.437,7 0a

325,894,338
3,O17,1A7,690

(50,377,6621
(20,330,7 44)

2,369,732,046
(19,672,225)

(s,393,0s6)
r3 90,328,4331 (365,736,224)

134,8S1

252,923,665 249,828,071
1,729,979,246 1,140,550.453
1367,866.435) (252.923.6651

_-__!ft1!D1!fr6 _J,!11fr!,8se

Dhaka

18,916.683 25.37a.s39

sales fi8ure is presented on net ofvAT in the statement of profit or ross and other comprehensive income,

466,6A1,329 413.a28.60A

Dosage

Raw Material Consumption (Note No:21.01)
Packid8 Material Consumption (Note No:21.02)
Factory Expenses (Note No:21.03)
Total Manufacturlng Cost
opening Stock Work-ln-Process
ClosinS Stock Work-ln-Process
CostofProducuon
Oper nS Stock Finished coods
FldshedSoodsa llable for sale
Cost ofPhysician Sample transferred to Marketing Exp.
CostofBonus Product transferred to Marketing Exp.
Closing Stock Finished coods
Costofcoods Sold 1.979,530,54r



52,597,300
5,026,221
2s14,012
4,a23,757
1,370,505

230,000
555,500
120,750
586,444
199,94+
402,940

9,837,313
2,696,038

422,505
360,695

2,057,141
277,122
510,530

4,444,246
49,2t0

3,118,7 49
2,039.580
7,613,250
1,216,466

230,000
7,100

Notes Particulars Amount in Taka
3O-l!n-2O22 30-lun-2021

21.02 PackinS Material Consurrptlon: Tk 672,609,153
This is made-up as follows:

Opening Stock ofPacking Materials
Add: Purchase durinS the year
Less: Closilg Stock of Packing Materials
Total

21.03 Factory E.xpetrses: Tk 402,739,043
This is made-up as follows:

Salary and Allowance
Festival Bonus
Codtribution to Provident Fund
Conveyance
Holiday Allowance & Overtime
Cylinder Expenses
Diesel for g€nerator
Elecrricity Bill
Entertainment
Redewal Fees

Fees & Foms
Insurance Premium-Fire & BurSlary
Gas Bill
Croup lnsurance Premium
Laboratory Chemicals
Medical Expenses
Newspaper & Perlodicals
Repair & Maintenance
Medical Waste Management Expense
Sanitation Expense
Sparc Parts for machinery
Mobile Telephone Blll
StaffQuarter Rent
Rent for Depot
Stationery
Subsidy on Canteen
Uniform & Liveries
StaffTransport Cost
Vehicle Petrol Oil & Lubricants
Vehicle'Toll & Levies
Vehicle Repair-Spare Parts
Yehicle Tax & Renewals
Land Revenue
Toll CharSes (Contract Manufacturin8)
Cratuity
Broken, Damaged & 8xpiry Expenses
Depreciation on PPE & RoUA
Total

22.00 Admlnlstradve E$enses: TL 151,042,811
This is made-up as follows:

Salary and Allowances
Festival Eonus
Contribution to Provident Fund
G.atuity
Holiday Allowance & Overtime
Audit Fees
Board Meeting Fee
Audit Committee & NRC Meetinx Fee
Professional Fees
Advertising Expenses
Conveyance and Travellinp
Director's Remuneration
Elecrricity Bill
Internet Bill
GardeninS Expenses
Entertainment
Subscription Fee
Registration Fees and Renewal Fees
Foreign Tour Expenses
Gas Bill

90,015,455
731,028,981

(148,435,283)

104,421,977
585,857,484

[90,015,455]
672,609,153 600,664,006

765,+47,647
13.020,963

7,?00,171
t40,233

M,647,765
647,255

3,a76390
28,t79,056

1,542,855
t42,168
t94,744

1,866,686
613,395
281,518

9,724,071
25,4L2
4,878

7,2L7,435
640,550

1,928,163
9,S51,245

780 805
1,354,215

977,454
1,249.558
6,300,626

666,345
3,844,094
2,077,9+3

219,7A2
783,0{0
104,633
340,350

24,993,492
4,970,9t7
1,653,138

81,712,24?

147,095,898
11,580,376
6,294,332

77,540
12,4A8,207

883,631
4,644,000

24,403,26A
\347,452

216,164
1s5,439

1,812,884
550,539
273,074

9,2+9334
23,t9t

4,559
4,772,269

307,547
1,553,157

19,639,r22
65?,961

1,474,4!3

1,225,057

5,185,s61
L,024,175
2,439,649
1,42t,229

226,807
? 45,951
ltt,9t4
3t1,204
?86,456

3,059,588
L,239341

s6,924,20A
324,245,546

7

1,412,152
260,700
467,752

7,600,000
1,799,406

460,133
50,000

1,849,935
504,034

1,0s9,792
3,954,L69

35,000

Dhaka

J27

402.739.O43



Group lnsurance Premium
lnsurance Premium Fiae & Burfllary
Mobile Telephone Bill
Newspapers & Periodicals
Repair & Maintenance
Staff Transport Cost
Sanitation Expense
Stationery
Telephone
Vehicle repair-spare parts
Vehicle-Toll & Levies
Vehicle Tax & Renewals
Vehicle Petrol Oil & Lubricants
WASA
Subsidy on Canteen
Iftar BiU
Bad Debt Expense
Trainilrg Expenses
Otler ErDenses
Bank Charges
Bank Charges-Export
BO CharSes, Interest on margin Loan
Software Services
Security Services
Depreciation on Rental Asset (Annex-RoUA)
Depreciatio[ other than Rental Asset fAnnex-PPE)
Amortization on software
Total
As per IFRS 16-Leases office Rent for currentyear

23,00 SellinS & Marketln8 Expenses: Tk 1,143,937,454
This is made-up as follows:

----$LCri.SfL
has been presented under Depreciation.

529,084,030
4\6+4,649
28,946,577
67,186,025

64,250
6,909,41?
4,008,318

7 4,910
227,099,471

3,120,817
20,330,7 44
L9,024,522

L,205,747
888,932

3,384,990
2,042,9+5
4,t92,290
8,703,185
7,257,423
1,330,582
7,028,570

143,750
1,26L,641
2,804,000

s07,127
15,r49,579
74357,630
50,3t7,662
2,t23,220

304,503
2,302,327

880,888
1,061,598

54,320
454,237
651,254

1,437,0L2
48,988

L,A34,62A
751,7t6

5,829,{15
2,862,20t

219 30

111,95 3,2 38

Salary and Allowances
Festival Bonus
Contribution to Provident Fund
Incentives
Tender Form
Gratuity
Stadonery
Holiday Allowance & Overtime
Daily Expenses for Field workers
Travelling and Conveyance
Bonus On Sales
Product Expiry Replacement
Gmup lnsurance Premium
Insumnce Premium Export
Export Freight Expenses
Re8istration Fee
Scientific Seminar
Meetin8
Day Celebiatior
Product ReSistration Fee
Entertainmellt
Renewal Fees
Tlaininf EYpenses
Montl y rexional conference
Courier Service & Postage
Mobile Telephone Bill
Printed & Gifted Promotional ExperEes (23.01)
Sample Expenses
CamDaim Expenses
Society Contribution
Advertisement & Souvenir Expense
Vehicle Insurance
Vehicles Repair-Spare Parts
Vehicle Petiol Oil & Lubrica[ts
Yehicle"Toll & Levies
Vehicle-Tax & Renewals
Repair & Maintenance
Software Sereices
Iftar 8iU
Staff Transport Cost
Subsidy on Canteel
Foreign Tour Expenses
Prescriptio[ SuNey Report Fee

Depreciation on PPE & RoUA
Total

455,348,501
35,145,461
79,t20,320
20,84t,499

67,000
19,929,654
2,197,66t

31,812
223,999,t76

2,422.017
s,393,056

t0.672.923
L,169,637

685,344
3,553,310
3,743,722

536,775
5,493,785

118,685
1,896,071

924,968
631,050
761,004

2,493,745
s17,047

2r,593,602
18,460,406
19,672,225

1,610,781
64,822

432,440
154,943
632,545
931,621

27,745
261,924
542,440

t,694,930
803,111

3,s35,613
485,915

2,418,056

3,252,412

Amount in TakaNotes Particulars
z02z

162,756
649,572
21,004

2,709,6? 4
L,625,902
1,105,511
L,!49,52t

27,490
969,108

47,404
500,700

3,319,832
563,705
89t,426

1&900
4,582i02

3S,698
14,559

4,960,542
2,022,271
8,290,153

271,626
635,491

72,429,379
10,513,008

000

82,534
153,080
697,A4a

410
4,tt4,631
2,08L,874

?42,656
957,934

22,31s
1,317,940

13,945
99,934

1,342,064
477,099
597,718

28,7A1
3,366,372

24320
12,766

5,811,237
2,242,061

11

816,133
601,950

5,9s3.354
8,132,030

Dhaka

1.143.937 .454

&J

I 3o-lun-2021



Noles Particulars
Amount in Taka

30-lun-2022 30-lun-2021
23.01 Movedent ofPrlnted & Glfted Promotlonal Materlal: Tlc 3,70e552

This is made-up as follows:

0peninE stock
Add: Purchase durinfl tle year
Less: Consumption during the year
CloslngStock

3,630,315
78,433,866
78,357,630

4,623,O77
13,467,645
14,460,406

3.706.552 3.630.31s

2,t,00 Distributlon Expenses: Tk 288,402,731
This is made-up as follows:

Salary and Allowances
Fesrval Bonus
Contribution to Provident Fund
Repair & Maintenance
Sutiodery
Daily Expenses for Field workers
Holiday Allowance & overtime
lnsurance Premium Fire & BurSlary
6roup Insurance Premium
Sales Centre Rent
Travelling and Conveyance
Entertainment
Telephone Bill
Security Services
Electricity
Land Revenue
Gratuity
DriverAllowance
Re-packing Expedses
InternetBill
Gas Bill
Wasa Bill
Courier Service & Posta8e
Consumables & Supplies
Mobile Telephone Bill
Renewal Fees
Vehicle lnsurance
Vehicle-Toll & Levies
Vehicle-Tax & Renewals
Vehicles Repair-Spare Parts
Vehicle PeEol Oil & Lubricants
Transfer & Other Charges
DeDreciation on PPE & ROUA

Total

25.00 Finance Erpetrses: Tk 200,421,168
This is made-up as follows:
lnterest charged on Short term loan
Interest charged on LonS telln loa[
Interest charS€d on Lease Liability
Intereston Other loan
Total

26.00 Otber Income/ (Loss)t TL 22,607,772
This is made'up as follows:

Cash tncentive
Bank Interest
Interest on FDR
Dividend lncome
sale ofwasta8e
Toll Income
F0REX Gain/0oss)
6ain on disposal of FA (NoE 26.01)
Realized Gain/0oss) from Sale of Marketable Securities
lncome from PF Contribution Fodeiture
Total

99,37t,710
8,683,870
4,978,244
1,024,763
4,546,773

4t,4A2,845
3,672,229

454,775
347,939

14,508,586
27O3A4
514,285

10.108
374,t77

3,054,721
21,786

4,242,07 5
2,142,288
6,49t,276

232,5A9
t42,900
291,080

4,154,504
654,696

1347,234
1,005,785

3,655,984
1,833.539
6,142,707

19,442,613
140,432

93,851,780
8,389,496
4,997,410
1,161,390
4,983,168

64,267,191
2,t7 4,494

436,27?
337,508

17,984,928
385,334
462,484
17,426

384,000
2,290,266

21,786
4,434,533
1,884.750
3,217,935

198,438
173,100
492,636

4.163,010
760,174

1,188,302
347,493
206,709

2,455,643
410,512

5,531,641
22,012,970

13,011,248

t69,674,959
1&315,690
tt,694,234

736,285

62,246,915
4,526,125
4,2s2,499

154,997

15,854,889
2,2403?6

32,500
3,264,591
5,058,678

924,362

193,979,209)
467,522

82,902,245
5,801,719

22,75O,936
29,445

3,621,460
887,755

(2,521,206)
1,023,000

3.2L4.7 67

730,000
26 7B

t,023,?23
223

26.O1 Gain on dlsposal ofFA
This is made-up as follovrs:
Sale proceed from FA disposed
Less: Written Down Value
Total 467,S2Z 1,023,00o

2aa.4t]2.731 256.707.467

200.421.164 75,184.536

22.607.712 29.006.15'l

ohrFa



Particulars Amount in Taka
3O.ltln.2022 30-lun-2021

27.00 Income Tax: TrL 117,7A43a1
This is made-up as follows:
Current year Tax
Prior year tax provision shortfall
Deferred Tax Expense/ flncome)
Total

703,674,047

t4,LLo,297

51,474,025
13,934,731.
34,711,150

177,784,384 100,119,906

28.00 Earntngs Per Share (EPS)

29.00 Net Asset Value (NAV'I Per Share

EaminBs attributable to the ordinary Shareholders
Numberof Ordinary Shares
Earni[gs Per Share (EPS)

274,001,539
80,230,150

202,292,731
8 230,150

3.42 2.52

Total Assets
Less Total Liabilities
Net Assets
Numberof Ordinary Shares
NetAsset Value (NAV-I Per Share

Net Cash Generated from Ope rating Activities
Number of Ordinary Shares
Net OperatingCash Flow Per Share [N0CFPS)

7,084,100,333
3,601,051,009

5.199.206.S05
1,894,401,792

3,443,049,323 3,304,404,713
230,150 80,230,150

43,41 41.19

30,00 Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share (NOCFPS)

The NOCFPS has been restated in comparative 2020-2021 year due to changes in presentation of'Bank & Lease lnterest Paid'
in currentyear. Had tiis chanSe been made in the Interim report for Period Ending 31 March 2022, the NOCFPS for would have
beenTk 2.13 and Tk1.73 for l!ly'zl-Mafz2 and ,ul'2 0-Mar'21 respectively.

31,00 Related Party Dlsdosure
The name oftle related parties nature of tradsaction and their respective year end balance have been set out in accordance
with the provisions of Para 18 Disclosure of Transaction between Related Parties of IAS 24 'Related Party Disclosure's. The
company in nollnal course of business caried out transactions at fair value with following related parties:

Name ofthe Relat€d Party Relatlohshlp Nature of
Transactlon

Balance as
at l ruly

2021

NetTransacllon
durlngtheyear

Ealanceasat
30lun€ 2022

Aftab Hatchery Ltd. Cohmon Board Member Sales 7,300 315,403 322,703
Aftab Feed Producls Ltd. Comnon Board Member sales 1,922,056 7,tsg,463 9,080,519

Meghna lnsurance Co. Ltd. Commor Eoard Member

Payable
856,423 37,388 893,811

Janata Insurance Co. Ltd. Common Board Momber t69,579 5a2,775

Md.lonaid shafio Director 3,948,000 300.000
Mr.Javed XaiserAlly Director 2,582,656 200,000
Dr. Sayeed Ahmed Director 3,306,657 250,000

Mr. Anhuzzanan Chowdhury 69,000

Professo. Di Md. jonald Shanq 69,000

Ms. InBna Zaman Chowdhury 69,000

69,000

Dr. Zrhara RasulMD CCFP
Soard M.etin8

69,000

so3rd tl..dn8
69,000

69,000

5t,750

Mr. Mohanmad BulHassan Fcs Bo.rd M..dnt
23,000

M.. Moh.mmad Arif. Billah
(8ar-At-l:w) 28.750

Mr. Mohammad Bul Hassan tCS
NRCM..Ong

5,750

Dhakr

LJ30

199,359,418 12t.7s1.967
80,230,150 80.230.150

-&jq 

------------JsL

412,596

69,000



Notes Particulars Amount in Takir
3O-lun-2022 30-lun-2021

Ms. lBnni Z.naD Chowdhury
tlRC lle.tint

5,750

NICM.cuns
5,750

Dr Zah.E RasulUD CCFP
NRCM..dng

5,750

NRCMeeting
5,750

Mr. XhondalerS.bbir
17,250

M3. lmEna Z.n.n Chow.lhury r7,250

17,250

D..Ah.m RasulMD CCFP 17.250

17,250

Mr. Uohamnad Arife Billah 5,750

As per Para-17, IAS 24: An entity shall digclose key management personnel compensation in total and for each ofthe following
benefits:

[a)
Short-term Employee Beneflts

Designation
TmnsactloIl durlnt

theyear Outstanding as on
30 lune 2022

Professor Dr. ronaid Shafiq ManaBing Director Director Remuneration 3,948,000 300,000

Dr. Sayeed Ahrned Director Remuneration 3,306,657

Mr. Javed Kaiser Ally Director Director Remuneration 2,542,656 200,000

Eoard Meetlng Fee: Durin8 the peilod from 01.07-2021 to 30-06-2022, there were 13 los board rtreetlnS held. The
attendance status of all the meeting ls as follows. NB: lst Board rtreetlng of flnancial yeat 2021.2022 dat d on l\ly 14,
Z02l hasn't been pald any fee

Natn€ ofDirector DesiSnatlon Meetin8
Held

Taka
Nosof €etiD8

Taka

Mr. Anisuzzaman
Chowdhury

Chairman 13 5,750 69,000

Professor Dr. Md. Jonaid
Shafiq

Managint Director 13 5,750 13 69,000

Ms. Imrana Zaman
Chowdhurv 13 5,750 13 69.000

Mrs. Masuma Parvin Director 13 5,750 13 69,000
Dr. Zahara Rasul MD
CCFP

t3 5,750 13 69,000

Mr.laved KaiserAlly Director 13 5,750 13 69,000
Mrs. Tarana Ahmed Director 13 5,750 13 69,000
Dr Sayeed Ahmed Ditector 13 5,750 13 69,000
Mr (hondaker Sabbir
Mohammad I(abir

lndependent Director l3 s,750 9 51,750

Mr. Mohammad Bul
Hassar FCS

Independenr Director 13 5,7S0 4 23,000

Mr. Mohammad Arife
Billah fBar-At-Law)

Independent Director 13 5,750 2A.7SO

Total 655,500

Audit Committee Meeting Fee: During the period from 01-07-2021 to 30-06-2022, there were 3 no's Audit Comminee Meeting
held. The aftendance status ofall the meeting is as follows

Meetlng
Held

Taka
l,los of Meetln8

Attend€d Taka

Mr. I(hondaker Sabbir
Mohalnmad Xabir

Chairman 5,750 3 17,2SO

Ms.lmrana Zanan
Chowdhurv 3 5,750 3 77,250

Mrs. Masuma Parvin 3 5,750 3 17,250

Dr. Zahara RasulMD CCFP 3 5,750 3 77,ZS0

3 5,750 3 77,250

Mr. Mohammad Arife Eillah 3 I 5,750

31
Total 00

lon *,
10,."..

loi'""*

lo,**.
lon *'
1,,.".,".

Particulars

Director 250,000

13

Director

Director

5

Deslanatlon

3

5,750

Dhaks



Particulars Amount in Taka
3O-lun-2022 30-lt,n-2021

Nomination and Remuneration Committee Fee: DuriIIg t]re period trcfi 01.07-2021 to 30.06-2022, there were 1 no's
Nomination and Remuneration Committee meeting held. The attendance status of all the meeting is as follows

DeslSnatlon
Nos of

Meetlng
H€ld

Taka
Nos ofMeellns

At|€nded

Mr. Mohammad Bul Hasran
FCS

Chairman 1 5,750 5,750

Ms.lmranaZaman
Chowdhurv

M€mber 5,7S0 1 5,750

Mrs. Masuma Paruin Member 1 5,750 5,750

Dr. znhara Rasul MD CCFP Member 5,750 I 5,750

I 3,750 t 5,750

Total 28,7S0
(b) Not paid any Post-employee benefits
(c) Not paid any o0rerlon8 term benefiB
(d) Not paid anyTermination benefits
(e) Not paid any Share-based payment

32.00 Cotrdo8etrt Assets

There was no continSent assets as at 30 June 2022.

33.00 Coidnse Llsblllty 120,676,A46 82,33+101
33.01 LldSador Peodlnt

1. For Non-payment of VAT which the letal experts estimabd cost is Tk 40,000,000/-. It has been stayed by HiEh Court till 27-
0a-2023.

2. VAT demand of Tk 3L,982,604,L21- fot A\irnal Health Product- 'Pusti Premix", It was stayed by Hith Coun on 14-01-2016
until final veadict ofcourt

3. Demand for Non-payment of VAT & interest to the extent to Tk 8,666739.22 by Customs Excise & VAT Commissionerate
Dhaka (EastJ aSainst Navana Health Care past audit reports. lt has been stayed by High Court till26-09-2023.

4. VDS Demand of appro* Tk9,700,000 as interest from July 2012- ,une 2017 by LTU Vat from Navada Pharmaceuticals Ltd.
which is under process forappealtothe High Court

5. A petitioD is filed with HiSh Coun atainst unreasonable demand of Tk 30,327,503 by lncome Tax Tribunal u/s
83(2)/L56/L59 fot A\ 2015-16 (11 month).

6. A petition has been filed with rugma Zilla rudge Court ofNarayan8onj for reclaiming 30 decimal land opposite of Factory at
Rupshi Rupgoni,ltis expected to be favorable.

Bank Guarantee on behalfofthe company provided by followinS Banks:
1. Al-Arafah Islami Bank Limited VIP Road Branch-Tk. 10,688,475.90/-

34.00 Operatingsegments

(i) Easis for setmentation

The Group has the following strategic businessunits which are its reportable segmenLs. These business units offerdifferent
prcducts and services and are managed separately because they require difrerent technolory and marketing strategies,

Reportable Seqments Operation

1. Human Health Manufacturin& marketing and sell ing of pharmaceutical products in home and abroad

2. Veterinary Manufacturin& marketin& distributing and selling ofveterinary poultry and fisheries products

operatinS results oftwo se8ments are reSularly reviewed by the Managing director and board memb€rs to make decisions
aboutresources to be allocated to the seSmentand to assess its performance and forwhich discrete fidancial information is
available.

Information related to each reportable segment isse!outbelow. Segmentprofit before tar is used to measure performance
because management believes that this information is the most aelevant in evaluating the results of the respective segments
relative to otlerentities thatoperate in the same indust es:

Dhaks
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Notes Particulars
3}-lun-2022 ll 30-lun-2021

Particulars
numanreartr ll Veterinary

For the 30 2022

External revenu€
Intra-SeSment revenue
SeSment Revenue
Depreciation & amortizatlon
0peratirlg expe nse
Finance costs/ (income) &WPPF
Segment Proflt/(loss) before tax
Income tax expense
Profit after Tar

{,552,543,311 1,029,949,413

4,552,543,311
134,895,394

1,29r,254,554
197.856.000

1,029,949,413
30,518,213

292,128,442
44,762,177

319,502,836
96,053,591

72,243,OA7
21,730,793

223,449,245 50,552,294

Particulars
For the yearended 30lune 2021

ll v"t".inr.yHuman Health

External revenue
Intra-SeSment revenue
SegmentRevenue
Depreciation & amortization
ope rating expense
Finance costs/ (income) &WPPF
SeSmeDt Proflt/ooss) before ta-x
Income tax expense
Pront afterTax

3,{16.532,873 11t,69L,771

71,-,691,777
15,045,678

21?,794,503
7,960,994

25O,277,735
taz.asg.s7 71

s2,134,902
(17,260324)

167,414,154 34,87 4,574

Dhaka

&J

3,476,532,4?3
72,227,973

1.045.539.797
38,217,385
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zozt-2022 zo20-zo2l
9lery,4!a8es Per Month, Below 'Ir. 8000 \rl Nrl

salary/Wates Per Month, Above Tk 8000 4,t96 4,006

Total No, ofEDployeej 1,196 4,006

3 5.00 Th. dlsclosure rehung to S.hedul. Xl, Part ll, P.ra 3, 1t & 7 of thc Compaolos l!t, 1994

35.o1 Dts.lorur. a5 per r.qubom€rt ol Schedul. XI, p.rt ll, Notc-S oI p.E 3:

zo2t-2022 zo20-2027

Dir.clors Remuner.tion

waSer $laries and Allou/ances (Factory)

Sal.ries end dlowances (Admlo Maikednr & S.lllrs)

9,437,313

t6s,117,6+7

581,053,0110

7,600,000

1,t7,095,898

587,591,558

3s.03 Dlsclosuroas per requlrsmeot ofschcdulo xl, partll, p.r.3 (.)Turnovor:

th€ lubsidiaries of $e com

zo2l.zozz 2020.202t

(a)
ManaSerial remunerauor paid or payable duringthe ,inancialyear to tle directo.s, in.ludlng managlry dlre.tors, a ,nana8ln8 agent or

9,837,313 7,600,000

tbl ExDenses reimbursed to the ManacinrApent Nil Nil
(c) Commission orremuneEtion Davable seDaEtelv to a manasrru acent or hls aso.late Nil Nil

(d)
Comhlsllon re.elv.d or r.c.lvabl. by the mrn:gir8 :8ent or hl! .ssocl.t ar $llint or buyinS .gcllt of oth€r conc.m, h respcct of
conF.cts .rrer€d loto by such con..rn5 witt the company

\rl Nil

G)
Th€ mooey value oftle contracts fo! the sl€ or purchasc ofgoods ard mat.rials or supply ofseNlces, ent.red iolo by the compatrywltl
the m a8lnB agent or his airociate duriry the finactal yee Nil Nil

(! Any other perquisite or beneiLs in .ash or in kind statir& approximate money value where practicable Nil N'1

(81 Other .llowarrcs and .omml5sion iacludiot tu.nntee commlsrion Nil N'1

(hl

Nil Ni1

Nil Nil
(lii) Paymenrs ftom a Drovident tunds, h excess of own subscrlDnon and interesttlereon Nil Nil
{lv) ComD.nsatiotr for lo$oloftce NiI Nil

{v) Cotrsideration I n connection wlth redrement trom omce .I Nil

3S.OS Dlrdosurc ofs.h..ld. Il, p.n-[. Prr. 4 :

Tho followinS payments provided or made durinf the nn.nci.l year to the directon, including manadry dlrector, the man Slng aSerts or manaSer, if an, by th. company,

35.06 Dlrclosur. ofsctcdul. Il, Palt-ll, Pff. 8 |

(.) V.lue of lmporrs elculated on Cl.F b6ls by the company durir8 th. year h rcsped of Raw mat rials, Compon.rt and Spare Parts and Capibl Coods were d follows:

2021.2022 zo20-2021

Tlrnov€r (values ln BDT) 4,7 54,706,524 3,606,576,486

3s.0,t Dlsclosur. a! Der rcqulreme ols.b€dul.xl, panll,para3 (d) 0): R.w Mal€rlal5 co[5umcdl

2027.2022 zo20.20zt

Raw uaterlal (value in BDT) 1,137,454,859

i) Raw Materials and PackinS Materials 1,453,413,115 1,035,568,236

iil Capital6oods 163,616,A97 5,835.255

(b) N o erpenditure in loreign .urrency hade durint the flnan.ial year on a.count of Royalty, Xnow.How, Professioml Consultauon Fees, lnterest and Other Matters

t%) t%t

Raw m.terial and Pachn8 material 2,247 ,545,629 1,578,43't,084 709,15r,545 31%

30run.2022 30.ruh.202r
i) Exponolgoods cal.ulated on FoB 't7 6,404,+7 4 240,264,A65
ll) No Ror.lty, Know- How. Protslonal ad consultatior fe pald durins $e year
ilj) No lnrerest& divrdend prid durln8theyear
Iv) No oth.r in.ome rec€lved durlna the year

(r) Valu€ of all imponed raw materials, spare parts add componetrts consuh€d durint the financlal year .nd tt€ valu€ ol rll indig.nous r.w materialn spare parts .nd
coBponentssimllarly consum€d.nd the percentaS€ of each to the total consumpuonl

Dhaka

&J

3 s.02 A8gr€get.d amouot of X.emursratlo$ Feo5, Salary & W.f6r of cmploy€es rrc glv.n bclow:

---ss6,3-3]s, ol %\ a

r,614,976,17 6

(rt) N o anount ha b!€n remltt d during the yerr lr forclSn cun.n.ls on account of dMden.ts to non-r.siden! shareholderi lr b lDerloncd that the company does not h.ve
ey no.-resldEnt sh.r.holder.

(e) Amount ot Foreisn curren.y ln BDT classmed under the fouowlnS heads. nam.ly:

3O)uII-ZOZZ 30.,un.2021



r66,056,347
u2,s32,255

(110.259,2r6)
(82.902,285)

(3,261,5911
(+57.522)

87,383,651
64147.035

(88,792,3661

35.07 Productlon Crpslty.ud Ul.lllrtlor

uoM (ulll) cap.dty UUllzaUou

2021.22 z020-27 2021.22 2020.2t zo21-22 20zo-21
TableL caDsule, syruD, Eohs 6,736,858 6,386,858 6,292,t91 s.243 493 93%
Liouid. PFs. 0El solution 5,858,751 5,858,751 1,O77,637 2,449,664 53%

4,399.701 1.X99.70r 3,656,538 33a7.11A 83%
NasalDroDs. NasalSDrav. Eve DroDs 580,343,048 580,343,048 5+9,370,220 484,026,626 83%

205,974 20x.474 42,A7t 36,642 2t
2,93-t,298 2,931,294 2,635,{r6 2,558,656 ATYt

a30/o130 565 t9a

Produ.tion capasity ls based on sinde shlft per dey. 8ut to meet sales demrnd, multiple shito werc openred durtnS the ylar

01lul'21.30 011u]'20'30

391,785,923 302,112,637Net Pmllt before t r
ldlurtmert to r€.or.I. n t lB.oE. to !.t c:rh prlvld.d by op.r.Ung r.tlvlu.!:
D.pre.ladon and Amoniz.tion
Bank & LeE. hter.st

Rc.lized G.lnl(lN) on Meket bl. s€curiuE

Dlspos.l of RoUA (vehlcle)

lEcr.es./D€crc-G l[ currlrl A5rcti:
lnvontoryand coods ln b- sit(lnc.eese)
A.courts Reccivable (hcre.s)
Adwnce D.poslt & PrepayDeot (hrease)
ln.r8.s€lDGtr€sc b currcrt Lt bllluci:
Tnde od other PaFbles (Decr..se)

(200,7 56,612)
(84,928,660)

(98,163,561)

(95,697 ,343)
(74,175,t62)
(82,111,102)

Net cah Generrted by Opcretlng Actlvliles

79,417,370 a,1a4,794

199,359,418 127,731,964

37.00 Ev.rtr.fter rcDortln8 dr!.
37.01 The Board in it5 me.tinS dated 27 O.lober 2022 comm.nd.d that 11% carh divldcrd i.e. Tk 1.10 pe. she. to be paid for the yex 2021-2022. The dividend propoel is

subiect to shareholderj approvll .t the forthcomlng annual teoer.l m.erin&

37.02 ForelSn exchanSe los Includ.s los .dart liom the tr.llslaoon of forelgn cur.ncy ihon t rn lo.n-UPAs. Under IAS 21, closirS rrte h.s to b. us€d to conv.n follitn

30.09-2022 the ave.{. Ete wlth difieront bank' w.s Tli 102.r5lUSD. Had thls !:te been used for t}e tnnihdon ofthe totrlfor.lSn lotu the lmpacr h currency loss would
h.v. been ev.n hlgher.

"^€(*
Plec.: Dh.Ia Bar8hd.si

d,(CLierFhaDchl Mana8l4 Dlrector

Dared:27ocrob.r2o22

Dhaka

J

35

Producttor Cap.clty

36.00 C.5h tlows froE op.r.Ory A.tlvlu..
A reconciliallotr ofnet lNom! or netprollt Mth caih flow from operaungacuvldes:

.4"b
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